w

o o

m

Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
123 W. Missouri Ave, Pieire, SD
November 17, 2017 8:30 a.m. CST

To join the meeting via conference call:
Dial: (866) 410-8397 e Conference Code: 5816742095

Callto Order ... Tammy Ugofsky
RO Call . Crystal Carlson
Approval of Agenda ... Tammy Ugofsky
September 21 & 22, 2017 Meeting Minutes ................................... Crystal Carlson
Treasurer's RepOrt ... Crystal Carlson

DLR Director of Administrative Services will be present to provide an overview of the
monthly financial reports

Executive Director's Report................iiii Kate Boyd
Disciplinary ACHONS... ... Violations Committee
1. Casel-2017

2. Case Q-2017 (Staff recommendation to dismiss for lack of evidence)

3. Lapsed Case 18-2017

Cosmetology Inspectors - Laurie Brandner

Special Events - Inspection of licensees who have a booth license solely for purpose of
performing services at special events.

Status of Apprenticeships at Revive Day Spa, Aberdeen

School Requests

1. Headiines Academy Statement of Emergency Need for Conditional Senior Instructor Licenses
¢ Kara Ammons
* Kirianna Marenchin

e Caroline Vettorazzi

2. Black Hills Beauty College-Rapid City Statement of Emergency Need for Conditional Senior
Instructor License

e Mary Ann Rankin



3. Black Hills Beauty College-Rapid City School License Renewal Application
L. Pre-approved Provider Applications
1. Ramona Reicherts - Microdermabrasion Provider Application
2. Ayla Archer - Eyelash Extension Provider Application
M. Other Business
N. Upcoming Meeting Dates
1. December 2, 2017 - Cosmetology State Board Exams - Watertown
2. January 4 & 5, 2018 - Cosmetology & Nail Technician State Board Exams - Pierre
3. February 9, 2018 - Commission Meeting - Pierre

O. ADJOURN

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabiliies Act, should contact the Cosmetology
Commission (605/773-6193) at least 48-hours before convening to make any necessary arrangements.




/Z)ﬁe\nola T.Tem D

Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
Rapid City and Sturgis, South Dakota
September 21 & 22, 2017 MDT

Thursday, September 21, 2017

President Tammy Ugofsky called the meeting to order at 1:05 pm on Thursday, September 21,
2017 at the Department of Labor & Regulation office located at 2330 N Maple Avenue Suite 1,
Rapid City, South Dakota.

Secretary-Treasurer Crystal Carlson read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Laurie Brandner
Crystal Carlson
Lori Little
Tammy Ugofsky
Members Absent: Lori Berreth
Others Present: Executive Director Kate Boyd

Graham Oey, Staff Attorney, Department
of Labor & Regulation, via phone

Commission staff member Kelsey Skoglund, via phone

Tom Poloncic, Black Hills Beauty College

Joy Poloncic, Black Hills Beauty College

Tami Stokes, Cosmetologist

Kim Wiseman, Esthetics Student

Peggy Sproat, Headlines Academy

Cricket Rick, Headlines Academy

Angela Taylor, Stewart School, via phone

Matt Fiegen, Stewart School, via phone

Several new agenda items were presented to be added to the agenda. Tammy Ugofsky made a
motion to approve the agenda with the additional items added. Crystal Carlson seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

Laurie Brandner made a motion to require any agenda items to be submitted at least two weeks
prior to each Commission meeting. Lori Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve the July 14, 2017 meeting minutes. Lori Little
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The Commission asked for a report at the next meeting of the funds that were spent and when
they were spent to purchase the new tablets used for testing and the desk scanners/printers. It
was agreed that we will invite the Department of Labor and Regulation Finance Officer to attend
the November 17 meeting to explain the various details of the monthly financial report.



Cosmetolegy Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017

Page 2

The treasurer’s report showed that as of August 31, 2017 the available budget was $222,305
and the cash center balance was $208,817.

The Executive Directors Report had been included as a part of the meeting packets that were
mailed. There were no questions or comments.

Case |-

2017 to November 11-17, 2017 and change two employees attending education to all
employees of the salon” and to approve the amended Consent Agreement for Case 1-2015 with
the following terms:

a.

2015 - Lori Little made a motion to change the suspension time from November 1-11,

Nails Studio Salon’s license, #.8-04791, will be suspended for a period of 180 days with
173 days being held in abeyance. Nails Studio Salon’s license will actively be
suspended for 7 days beginning November 11, 2017 through November 17, 2017:

The remaining 173 days of suspension for the salon’s license will be held in abeyance
for a period of 1 year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the
following conditions are met:

1} Nails Studio Salon will comply with all laws and regulations relating to its
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of 1
year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Nails Studio Salon will be subject to additional inspections for a period of 1 year
from the date of execution of this agreement. Ms. Vuong, as owner of the salon,
will make a onetime payment to the Commission for the additional expenses of
the inspections in the amount of $350.00 by August 31, 2017; and

3) Nails Studio Salon will provide the Commission with the names and license
numbers of the employees who were photographed using the illegal razor blade
pedicure tools on May 22, 2015 and June 18, 2015;

a. The names shall be provided to the Commission by September
30, 2017, and
b. Ms. Vuong, agrees to testify under oath as needed in disciplinary

cases against the individuals named 11(b)(3);

Nails Studio Salon agrees to send all employees of the salon, including Ms. Vuong, to
attend and successfully complete the State Laws and Rule Refresher Course and Exam.
This course is provided in Pierre, SD, and is provided at a cost of $50 per person to be
paid by Nails Studio Salon. The course and exam must be completed by November 10,
2017; and

d. Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a onetime payment of $1,000.00

to be paid prior to November 7. 2017 as a condition for the reinstatement of Nails Studio
Salon’s suspended license;
1) If the individuals named under paragraph 11(b)(3) are able to be verified as stili
licensed by the Commission. allowing the Commission staff to pursue disciplinary



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 3

action against those individuals, Nails Studio Salon’s reinstatement payment in
paragraph 11(d) shall be reduced to $100.00.

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Crystal Carlson and Violations
Committee Laurie Brandner abstaining.

Case U-2016 - Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve the Consent Agreement for Case U-
2016 with the following terms:
a. Ms. Lemke's license, Lic # NT-13022, will be suspended for a period of 45 days with 31

days being held in abeyance; Ms. Lemke’s license will actively be suspended for 14
days from October 2, 2017 through October 15, 2017.

b. The 31 days of suspension for her license will be heid in abeyance for a period of 1
year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the foliowing
conditions are met:

1) Ms. Lemke will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Ms. Lemke will successfully pay for and successfully complete the online
course entitled “Infection Control Online Class”, sponsored by Milady, found
at www.miladypro.com. Ms. Lemke must submit to the Commission the
Certificate of Completion received after successful completion of the course
by October 31, 2017,

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.

Lapsed Case 4-2017 - Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 4-2017
Consent Agreement with the following terms:
a. Ms. Zimmerman’s personal license, Lic. #CO-08164, will be suspended for a period of 5

days with 5 days being held in abeyance; Ms. Zimmerman's license will not actively be
suspended.

b. The 5 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1 vear,
beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following conditions
are met;

1) Ms. Zimmerman will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

c¢. Llindsey Zimmerman’s booth license, Lic. # CB-07861, will be suspended for a period of
10 days with 10 days being held in abeyance; Lindsey Zimmerman Booth license will not
actively be suspended.




Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017

Page 4

d.

The 10 days of suspension for the Booth license will be held in abeyance for a period of
1 year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Lindsey Zimmerman Booth will comply with all laws and regulations
relating to its profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42
for a period of 1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $150.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of the
booth license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

Crystal Carison seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.

Lapsed Case 5-2017 - Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 5-2017

Consent Agreement with the following terms;

a.

Ms. Kadinger's personal license, Lic. #00-02252, will be suspended for a period of 10
days with 10 days being held in abeyance; Ms. Kadinger's license will not actively be
suspended.

The 10 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1
year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Ms. Kadinger will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period ot
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $125.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of her
personal license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

Washington Crossings Salon license, Lic. #CP-08577, will be suspended for a period of
10 days with 10 days being held in abeyance; Washington Crossings Salon license will
not actively be suspended.

The 10 days of suspension for the salon license will be heid in abeyance for a period of
1 year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Washington Crossings Salon will comply with all laws and reguiations
relating to its profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42
for a period of 1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $150.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of the
salon license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.



Cosmetelogy Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017

Page 5

Lapsed Case 7-2017 - Lori Little made a motion to approve the Consent Agreement for Lapsed

Case 7-2017 with the following terms:

a.

Ms. Kapperman's personal license, Lic. #C0-09282, will be suspended for a period of 5
days with 5 days being held in abeyance; Ms. Kapperman's license will not actively be
suspended.
The 5 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1 year,
beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following conditions
are met:
1) Ms. Kapperman will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;
Tessa Kapperman Booth license, Lic. #CB-06080, will be suspended for a period of 5
days with 5 days being held in abeyance; Tessa Kapperman Booth’s license will not
actively be suspended.
The 5 days of suspension for the booth license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1
year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the foliowing
conditions are met:
1) Tessa Kapperman Booth will comply with all laws and regulations relating
to its profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a
period of 1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;
2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $100.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of the
booth license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.

Lapsed Case 9-2017 Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 9-2017 Consent

Agreement with the following terms:

a.

Ms. Schieffer's personal license, Lic. #CO-11301, will be suspended for a period of 5
days with 5 days being held in abeyance; Ms. Schieffer’s license will not actively be
suspended.
The 5 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1 year,
beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following conditions
are met;
1 Ms. Schieffer will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page B

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $75.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of her
personal license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

c. Tara Schieffer's Booth license, Lic. #CB-07041, will be suspended for a period of 15
days with 15 days being held in abeyance; Tara Schieffer Booth's license will not
actively be suspended.

d. The 15 days of suspension for the booth license will be held in abeyance for a period of
1 year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Tara Schieffer Booth will comply with all laws and regulations relating to
its profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD aiticle 20:42 for a period
of 1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penaity of $225.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of the
booth license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.

Lapsed Case 10-2017 - Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 10-2017
Consent Agreement with the following terms:
a. Ms. Mcgill's personal license, Lic. #C0-05012, will be suspended for a period of 15 days

with 15 days being held in abeyance; Ms. Mcgill's license will not actively be suspended.

b. The 15 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1
year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Ms. Mcgill will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $275.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of her
personal license, to be paid prior to December 31, 2017.

1} Connies Clip and Curl Salon license, Lic. #C5-01912, will be suspended for a period of
15 days with 15 days being held in abeyance; Connies Clip and Curl Salon license will
not actively be suspended.

2) The 15 days of suspension for the salon license will be held in abeyance for a period of
1 year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Connies Clip and Curl Salon will comply with all laws and regulations
relating to its profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42
for a period of 1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement:




Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 7

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $275.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of the
booth license, to be paid prior to December 31, 2017.

Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.

Lapsed Case 11-2017 - Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 11-2017
Consent Agreement with the following terms:
a. Ms. McCorkell's personal license, Lic. #C0-01724, will be suspended for a period of 7

days with 7 days being held in abeyance; Ms. McCorkell's license will not actively be
suspended.

b. The 7 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1 year,
beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following conditions
are met;

1) Ms. McCorkell's will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Ms. McCorkell will pay the $55.00 renewal and late penalty fees prior to
December 31, 2017 for the time she working in the salon from November,
2015 through July, 2016 prior to her retirement.

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.

Lapsed Case 12-2017 - Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 12-2017
Consent Agreement with the following terms:
a. Ms. McCorkell's personal license, Lic. #C0-01725, will be suspended for a period of 15

days with 15 days being held in abeyance; Ms. McCorkell's license will not actively be
suspended.

b. The 15 days of suspension for her iicense will be held in abeyance for a period of 1
year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Ms. McCorkell's will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her
profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of
1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement:

2} Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $300.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of her
personal license, to be paid prior to December 31, 2017.

Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining.



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 8

Lapsed Case 8-2017 - Lori Little made a motion to approve Lapsed Case 8-2017 Consent
Agreement with the following terms:
a. Ms. Crandall's personal license, Lic. #C0-06682, will be suspended for a period of 5

days with 5 days being held in abeyance; Ms. Crandali’s license will not actively be
suspended.

b. The 5 days of suspension for her license will be held in abeyance for a period of 1 year,
beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following conditions
are met.

1) Ms. Crandall will comply with all laws and regulations relating to her profession
under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a period of 1 year
beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

c¢. Kathryn Crandall Booth license, Lic. #CB-06342, will be suspended for a period of 10
days with 10 days being held in abeyance; Kathryn Crandall Booth's license will not
actively be suspended.

d. The 10 days of suspension for the booth license will be held in abeyance for a period of
1 year, beginning on the effective date of this agreement, so long as the following
conditions are met:

1) Kathryn Crandall Booth will comply with all laws and regulations relating
to its profession under SDCL chapter 36-15 and ARSD article 20:42 for a
period of 1 year beginning on the effective date of this agreement;

2) Pursuant to SDCL 36-15-58.5 the Commission imposes a monetary
penalty of $150.00, as a condition for the immediate reinstatement of the
booth license, to be paid prior to October 31, 2017.

Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Violations Committee Laurie
Brandner abstaining

The Commission had previously considered the pursuit of legislation to allow for substitute
instructors without requiring an instructors license, provided the individual is licensed with the
Commission and substitutes fewer than 80 hours per year. Attorney Graham Qey
recommended that the Commission not pursue legislation to allow for substitute instructors who
do not have an instructor’s license.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to not pursue legislation to allow substitute instructors who do
not have a South Dakota instructor’s license. Lori Little seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky had interviewed the senior instructor and two proposed apprentices and
recommended that the apprenticeships be approved. Crystal Carlson made a motion to
approve the two apprenticeships at Leo Thomas Salon. Lori Little seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 9

Tami Stokes, owner of Studio 19 Lash Bar & Salon addressed the Commission regarding
number of required hours and content that she thought should be required for teaching eyelash
extensions, Commission should consider developing rules to prohibit certain products that can
harm the public, and she recommended that liabilitiy insurance be required.

Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve the instructor continuing education request from
Black Hills Beauty College - Sioux Falls and Rapid City. Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve the Headlines Academy school license renewal
application. Lori Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with Laurie Brandner
abstaining.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve the Headlines Academy eyelash extension pre-
approved provider application. Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED with
Laurie Brandner abstaining.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Studio 19 Lash Bar & Salon/Tami Stokes eyelash
extension pre-approved provider application. Laurie Brandner seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Adrienne Scheitler's eyelash extension pre-approved
provider application. Laurie Brandner seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Kylie Lemke's eyelash extension pre-approved
provider application. Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Stewart Schoo’ls eyelash extension pre-approved
provider application. Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Stewart School's microdermabrasion pre-approved
provider application. Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Stewart School's electric file pre-approved provider
application. Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve Black Hills Beauty College-Rapid City eyelash
extension pre-approved provider application. Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve Black Hills Beauty College-Rapid City electric nail
filte provider application. Lori Little seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to approve the Headlines Academy field trip request to take
their students to a program on the U.S. constitution. Lori Little seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 10

Crystal Carlson made a motion to approve the student license application of Dwight Johnson.
Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
President Ugofsky stated that the NiC Conference report would not be given at this time.

Laurie Brandner requested that the November 17, 2017 meeting agenda include a discussion
about inspectors duties and responsibilities, territories, and pay and benefits.

It was also suggested that we have the inspectors attend the Commission meeting at least once
a year.

it was also recommended that the next agenda include a discussion about special events and
how to monitor the safety and infection control for special events for those licensees who have
a salon or booth license but are rarely there because they mainly perform services at special
events.
Upcoming Meeting Dates for the Remainder of 2017 are

e October 12 & 13, 2017 - State Board Examinations (C & N) - Pierre

e November 3, 2017 - State Board Examinations (E) - Pierre

e November 17, 2017 - Commission Meeting - DLR Office - Pierre

¢ December 2, 2017 - State Board Examinations (C) - Watertown

Laurie Brandner made a motion to recess to drive to Sturgis for a school visit at Desaree and
Company School of Beauty. Crystal Carlson seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The meeting was recessed at 3:05 pm MDT.

President Ugofsky called the meeting back to order at 4.06 pm at Desaree & Company School
of Beauty located at 1117 Main St Suite B, Sturgis South Dakota.

Secretary-Treasurer Crystal Carlson read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Laurie Brandner
Crystal Carlson
Lon Littte
Tammy Ugofsky

Members Absent: Lori Berreth
Others Present:  Desaree Dargatz, Owner, Desaree and Company School of Beauty



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 11

The Commission toured the Desaree & Company cosmetology program classrooms and met
with Desaree and Company school representative Desaree Dargatz

Laurie Brandner made a motion to recess for the day. Tammy Ugofsky seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

The meeting was recessed for the day at 5:16 pm MDT.

Friday, September 22, 2017

President Tammy Ugofsky called the meeting back to order at 9:07 am on Friday, September
22,2017 MDT at Headlines Academy located at 333 Omaha St Suites 6 & 7, Rapid City, South
Dakota.

S. Secretary-Treasurer Crystal Carlson read the roll and a quorum was established.
Members Present: Laurie Brandner

Crystal Carlson

Lori Little

Tammy Ugofsky
Members Absent: Lori Berreth

Others Present:  Peggy Sproat, Owner, Headlines Academy
Cricket Rick, Headlines Academy

The Commission toured Headlines Academy classrooms and met with Headlines Academy
representatives Peggy Sproat and Cricket Rick.

Crystal Carlson made a motion to recess. Laurie Brandner seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

The meeting was recessed at 10:00 am MDT.

President Ugofsky called the meeting back to order at 10:15 am at Black Hills Beauty College
located at 623 St. Joseph Street, Rapid City, South Dakota.

Secretary-Treasurer Crystal Carlson called the roll and a quorum was established.
Members Present: Laurie Brandner

Crystal Carlson

Lori Little

Tammy Ugofsky

Members Absent: Lori Berreth



Cosmetology Commission Minutes
September 21 & 22, 2017
Page 12

Others Present: Holly Keszier, Director, Black Hills Beauty College

The Commission toured Black Hills Beauty College-Rapid City classrooms & observed students
and met with Black Hills School Representative Holly Keszler.

Tammy Ugofsky made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:00 am. Lori Little seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

President Ugofsky adjourned the meeting at 11:00 am MDT.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Boyd, Executive Director Crystal Carlson, Secretary-Treasurer



(L TS 66T LLT

0°9S £E5°0SG 20T 96°8L9 9%
£ 0% £E°TS0“0S TL BZL'LE L8°0%Z'0E
z°99 6T LPT LZT 18°1Z8'%9 69°LEF'9T
6°€9 TS $¥69°9 6%°"98L E §8°5S09°T
A 24 €T 9L6 LT 26 6%Z 6T ZETS0THOT
£5ED 69°T8E‘S2 TE ZT69'%T 0L°82s5’8
6°TL LZ P¥E'SE EL 6EB'ET L% 988°S
£°F9 Z6°Z08°T6 80°286°0S ZZ 1ISS'0¢2
0°9s CS 66T LLT €5°085°Z0T 9G°8L9'9%
6°€E9 TS #6979 6%°98L°€E S8°S09°T
i X4 €T 9LE6 LT T6°6%Z 6T ZE"90T'0T
E"€9 69°TIBE"SZ TE"TE9'HT 0L"8Zs’8
6°TL LZ PFE’SE EL 6E8'ET L¥"988°S
€7 %9 Z6°2Z08°T6 20°286°0S zZZ ISs'0¢2
TAY HTEYIIVAY HIVA-OL-IYIX ATHINOW
1od ianand SHINILIANIdXE

TS 66T LLT €6°055°20T

2GS 66T LLT £5°085°20T
0% 665 %8BT ZS 66T LLT €S5°05S720T

HONYIVE SNOILV¥IYdodddy¥ SHANLIANIIXE
HSVYD ATIGYIIVAY HIVA-OL-¥YIL

LTOZ/0E/60 FIWA

22% T FOUd

LH49C

ATHLNOH

S6°26% 9¢€ 000
S6°Z6%°9¢ a0 0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
S6°C6F'9€E 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 0070
S6°Z6F%'9¢E 00°0
00°0 00°0
S6°C6F%°9¢€ 00°0
00°0 0070
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
HILVA-OL-¥YIA HLVA-0L-9¥HA
SHONYHHHNADONI SINIEWILIMWHOD
S6°Z6%'9€ 00°0
S6°C26¥%°9¢ 00°0
S6°Z6%°9¢€ 00°0
SHONVIGROONET SLNIWLIWKOD

HIY¥d-OL-dv¥dX HIVd-OL-dVHEX

LT TONINIVWIN SAVYA X¥d
ST°SL CONINIVWIY dVHX X4
LTO0T/0E/60 :d0 SY

SaNNd HTIIYIIVYAY

= Wyt G?w@@

00 EFZT'9TE I0L I-€0S9 ANYAWOD
00" PLZ'FET STYIOLEAS HO
00°696'T6T STYIOLENS Sd

00" TI8% ‘0T STYLVHW ® SHAITAANS 000S0ZS
00"6TL EL SOAS TYALOVIINOD 000%02S
00 "%L0°0F% TIAVIL 000€02ZS
00" %8T'6F SITJEANTZE HIXOTAWI 000Z0TS
00°S8L"ZFT SHI¥VYIVS IIAXOTIWE OQO0O0TOTS

Sa¥vod ONISNHDIT ¥ TVYNOISSHAOUL I-€059 ANYJWOD

SANYANOD Ad LAOMVIYE

00" €¥Z 9TE STY.LOL
00 "TI8% ‘0T STILYW ¥ SAITS40S S0Zs
00"6TL'EL SOAS TYALOVEINOD $0ZsS
00 FLO'OF TIAVEL €0ES
00" %8BT '6¥F SLIJENAE HIKOTINI Z0TIS
00°S8L'ZFI SHIVYIVS HAXOTAWH 101S
aaraoandg FANLIANIIXT
LINOOWY J0 IDHEL40
1QILIDANE TYLOL
00°0 00" €EPZ'91E LOL dWOD TV
00°0 00" €PZT'9TE I10L qIrgnand
00°0 00°€bZ’'91E I-€t0S9
SUAASNVAL NOILVIdd0dddY
NOILVINJO¥ddY TYNIDIHO dHOoD

NOISSIWWOD ADOTOLIWSOD HWUN LINN I3Ddnd

£E€0T LIINO Ladbdnd

09drocvd



LZT

aovd

¥+ 9d £OV 665'78T

v« ¥d 0V 66G°T8T
» MO 0P 665'F8T
NCISSINWNOD ADOTOLIHNSOD ad 0665 VEIL

NOIILITHOSHA JALNID g2/4a HONWIVE

LTOZ/0E/60 :40 SY
SEONYTYE ¥MIINID HSYD
YLOMYI HINOS 40 FIVLS

EEOT TYLOL LING LESING
€E0T €099 T¥LOlL LINQ 2q0d/dHod
B19 €052 TVYIOL IDENOS/ANYIHOD
QO00FTIT S0OBT900D0QEEDT £099
INQODIOY HAdLNAS ANEIHWOD

NOISSIMHOD ADOTOLAWSOD €01 LING LESANY
NOTLYINOHY 3 JOodvyl 0T T AONEOY

TE60% TNE



ERERR GE 619769 E £EQT ‘IIND o

rrex SE"619'69 00°0LS'ET £059 1 W00
e SE 61969 00" 0L5'Ee 908T9000£€0T TMIND
% ¥ SE606°Z Q0" HAANIATS SIHIO 37 Ehisle) 4
+ S£°606°T 00" ENNFIATI ONIIVIEAONON 0Z6¥ Ehiele) 4
SE°606°2 Qo- STANTATE ONIIVIEIONON SPO0Z6F E0SS  90BIY000EL0T
X 00" 656°S 00 95T'¥% TONIATS HEHLO 87 Hdele)"s
* 00°656°S Q0 9ST'F 9680 T I00Y
00°6TI 00°91 TAOONI SNOANTTIIEDSIW 0Z0968% €089 S08I9000£E0T
00" 0F6 'V 00 0FZ’E LS00 ISHI WYXH TIYN-HWSOD L00968% €058 S08T9000££0T
00° 006 00°006 LS00 ESEA0D NOIIVINAE-S0D T00968BY E0S9 S08I9000EE€0T
' ao-ove’9 00°sIS’'Z SHILTYNII ¥ SIIANNOS ‘SENII £F HhAele) 4
* 00 0FE’'S 00°615°'2 {(TYVLNTRMIAOD~NCON) SHILTYNEI E6ET 1 LO0W
00 Q¥E’9 Q0°815°¢ §. AL TYNIZ-S0D £0BE6EY  £099 90BIY000LEQT
P 00°TIF'¥S 00 668791 SHEA 3 SITFYEd ‘SISNZEOIT zZh tLDOY
% 00 TTI®‘PS 00°668°91 (TYINDTAEIAQD-NON) ONISNEDIT dnod0 3 SSHENISNH £62F TLOOY
00°090°€ 00° 076 SITMED/ALIOCHdIDMI~-S0D PBEEEZY  C£0S9 S08T9QOQEEDT
007 00% 00" 00€ ASNIEDIT TOCEDE-S0D £L6E6ZY  E0G9 S08TS000EE0T
00°92L'S 00" vZe’T SLIMIId-SOD ZLBEGET E0S9 908T9000£€0T
00°298 00 065 SEDIINEYAAY/SINIANIS=S0D TL6E6ZF  £059 S08TI9000LE0T
00" 0QS¢E 007821 DIT SHOIDAHLSNI-SOD OLEBE6ZY €089 S0BIY9000EE0T
00" 0PT’ET 00°0ET'Y FSNEIOTT SKOTYS-S0D 696E£6¢Y €059 S0BT9C00LE0T
00°§L9°0€ Q0 066’8 HEOVNYH,/ 901V dd0—-5C0D T06E£6CF €059 S08T9000EL0T
SQEV0E ONISNIDIT % TYNOISSHIOMd EWYN ANVAWOD
£059 ON ANYAROD
IIVA-OL-TYIX HINOW LNZ¥END NOILATHDSHAC LNOODIY inlale] TILNAD

HOTESTIMHOD ADOTOLENSCD ££07T LINO LEDANd
NOIIVINIZY 3 ¥OodvI o1 ADNEDY

LTOZ/0E/60 ‘ONIOND dJOINEd ¥OJ
IING IE9ANg X8 XEMYAANS HNNIAT
6T TOYd YIONYd HINOS JAC HIVYIS LTIQZ/0E/60 T¥EGZZ0VH



o
ao
D
E=\ol

p=te]
|0
p=to]
:te]
a0
o
a0
o
ada
q0
a0
do
"o
&0
k:te]
ad
o
j2ve)
¥o
¥o
L=1e)
a0
ad
k-=te]
R=te]
=te]
qo
a0
aa
a0
a0
¥o
Ho
Ha
i-to]
t=te]
g0
a2

qaa

:to]
¥d

896 aovd

007 05¢
g0 0ce
00" Q6%
Q0 0oLY

00" 668B°9T

007021
Q0°0Q0€
00°¥8g
00°2cE
007001
00°425
00°556
00" 55986
00° 556
00- 089
000t
Q0" 0%
00°599
00°G69£°T
00°%9g’'T
00°99€'T
0009
Q0" 0v8
00°S¢
00° 0P8
00°016°¢2
00°016°2
Q0 016°2
00" 00T
00" 90€
00°5EL
00 0FP I
QOTOFF'T
00 0FF’T
00 BET
Q0" 0E9
00°6G62°'T
00°GS2'T
006°952°1
007921
00°822
00" SEL
00°596°T
00°G6%0°1
00690’ 1

LNOCGAY

LTOZ/2ZZ/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LTOE/BO/E0
LT02/590/60

LI0Z/62/60
LI0Z/62/60
LI0Z/62/60
L102/62/60
LTOZ/62/60
LI0E/62/60
LTOZ/62/60
LTQT/6C/60
LTQT/62/60
LTOZ/22/60
LTOZ/ET/60
LIOE/CT/60
L10e/22/60
L102/22/60
LTQZ/Z2/60
LI0T/22/60
LTQT/ST/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LTOE/ST/60
LTOZ/SI/6G
LTIOZ/ST/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LTI0Z/ST/60
LI0Z/ST1/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LT0Z/ST/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LTOC/ST/60
LTI0Z/ST/60
LTI0Z/80/60
L102/80/60
LI0E2/80/60
L10Z/80/60
LT0Z/80/60
LTQZ/S0/60
LTOZ/S0/60
LTOZ/S0/60
LIQZ/S0/60
LT0Z/50/60
LI0Z/S0/60

HLYd
L2¥4Ad

L9ZTO0E
SLSS0E
058P0€E
I8EPOE

TTL90E
TTL90E
TTLS0E
TTL90%
TTL90E
TTLI0E
1TTL90E
TTL90E
TTL90E
L3290t
L9Z90E
LIZI0E
L9Z90E
L9290¢€
L92Z90¢E
L9C90E
99650¢E
98650¢
99550¢
99550¢€
98550¢€
98950€
995950¢
SLYS0E
SL850E
SLEGOE
GLES0E
SLYS0E
SLG50¢
058%0¢
0S8% 0L
0598v0t
088P0E
0§810LE
T8ev0L
TBETOE
18EVOE
TBETOT
T8Ev0E
8evQg

# Od HO "HO@NIA

CIYAOEAdY

LTOZ/0E/60

WLOMYO HLNOS 40 FLVIS

LTOZ/92/60
LT0T/0Z/60
LT02/80/60
LT0C/90/60

LTIOZ/0E/60
LTOZ/0E/BO
LTIOC/0E/60
LTOZ/0E/BD
LTOZ/0E/E0
LI0Z/0E/6E0
LTOZ/0E/60
LTOZ/0E/60
LTOZT/0E/60
L10Z/92/60
LTOZ/9T/60
LTOZ/92/60
LT0EZ/92/60
LT0EZ/92/60
LT0Z/92/60
LT0C/92/60
LTOZ/02/60
LI02/02/60
LT02/02/60
LT02/02/60
LT0Z/02/60
LT02/02/60
L1T0Z/02/60
LT0Z/02/60
L10Z/0Z/60
LT02/02/60
LTIOZ/0Z/60
LTOZ/02/60
LT0C/02/60
LTI02/80/60
LI02/80/60
LT0C/80/60
LT0Z/80/60
LTI0Z/B0/6EQ
LT0E/90/60
LT02/90/60
LTDZ/90/60
LT0Z/90/60
LT0Z/90/60
LTOE/90/60

JI¥d
LS04

v102080TO
210008010
110008010
010328010

ST033580TO
STOO08BOTO
ST00D80TD
STCID8OTD
STODD8BQTO
STODOBOTIO
ST020801TD
STOI080TO
STODDBOTO
PTOD0B01D
TTODOBOTO
FPTO2D80TO
YT0D080TO
¥TI0OD80TOD
¥T10D080TD
¥T0O0807TO
£T02080710
£TO2080TO
£T0008010
€T02080TD
£102080713
£T0O0801o
ET02080TD
10208013
cT022801D
10008010
2T02080TD
cT00080TO
¢T02280TO
TT03280TO
TT0O080TD
TT0D380TD
TI00080TO
TT02080TO
0TQI2801TO
Q0TCOOBOTIO
010208010
0TCIOBOTD
0TCODBOTO
0TODOBOTID

SQUV0od DNISNIADIT T TYNOISSHAQHUA
£059

dI LNEAND0Ad

NCISSIHHOD AD0TOLHWS0D
NOILVINDIEY 3 ¥0dgwl 0T

TONIMNE JOIMIF u0d
LIOdTd MEH200A TVRMOOL, NV AONIATE XTHINOW

t06E6EY
E06E6ET
E0BEGETD
£06E6LF

JONYHD LN dNCdD LNOOJDY TYLOL

786C6LY
ELBE6LE
cLEEECY
TL6E6CT
0LGEETZY
696L62Y
TO6EGTY
T06tely
TO6EECY
786EEEY
CLEEGCY
TLEEGZY
096862
10662V
1068627
T06E6CY
vB6EGLY
CcLBERLY
OL6ERLY
Q96862
T06E6ZT
TO6EGZY
T06L6CY
r8etecy
ZLEEGEY
696E6ZY
T06E6CY
I06E6LY
106E6CP
(AR INYAY
696E6CF
TO06EGCY
To6EGCY
TosE6LY
CLBEGCT
TL6t62h
696E6CY
TQ6E6CY
T06E6CY
106862V

INOODDY

LTIGEZ/0E/60

S0BTO0QQEE0T €059
908BT900CEEOT €059
90BTO0C00EEOT €059
908T9000EEQT €059
30819000E€0T 2069
908T3000etQT £0S3
S08TI000EE0T €059
S08T90008E0T £0%9
908T90005EDT £059
S08T9000EECT E0SS
908T9000EECT €0G9
$08T9000£e0T £059
S08T9000£E0T £0959
908T9000EEQOT EOSY
90BT2000LE0T £099
908T9000EEQT E0G9
S0BT9C00EEQT £059
90BT9C00EEQT £0S9
90BI9000ELOT £049
90B8T9000EEQT £0S99
90BT9000EEOT £059
90BT9000EEO0T E£0S9
S0BISQQ0EEQT E0S9
90BT9000EEQT £059
90BTIOC00EEQT £059
90BT9000EE0T €099
908T9000EE0T €069
90BT9000EL0T €059
S0BT92000EE0T £059
S0BTIS000EE0T £0&9
S0BT9000EEOQT €099
908T9000EE0T €059
9081T2000€E0T £09°
908T3000EEQT £0S¢
908T8000€E0T €099
908T2000€EQT £048
908TI000€E0T £0GS
S08T9000€EQT £0S89
208T9000€tQT 2059
308190008t 0QL L0599
S08T9000EEOT £0599
S08T9000EE0T £059
908T9000EEQT €059
908T9000££0T £099

VN ANYIHOD

ON ANVJHWCOD
HHILNED dWOD

€ECT LINN dNg
RAONIDVY

THZ0ATYH



*x ¥D

p=to]
ao
k=to)

¥|a
aa
|da
aa
E=10)
bo
ua
aa
Hd
aad
aa
p=te]
L]
o
¥l
k-]
aa
R-te|

|0
|o
o
ao
k=)
R:ve]
j=to]
k-te]
uo

"o

o
aa

696 a0vd

05 LGT'TZ
SLTLS'T

00°9Z%
00°S0T
SL'TIPO'T

Sz §86'¢

99 60T°1T
0L " FPI
ST S08
L6918
T8 20T
107081
TO Q8T
107081
0L 68
SLTLTY
87 661
00§
02881
00°5
0¢"891
00°g
0Z 85T
28265

0095T' P

607 0%0°1
007008
00°PT
00088
00° 02T
00" 02¢
00" 00T
00°2
00°088

00" SIS’'E

00°9LS

LNOORY

LTOZ/L0/60
LTQOT/BO/60C
LTIQZ/92/60

LTI0Z/02/60
LI0Z/ST/60
LTI0EZ/TT/60
LTOZ/ET/60
LTI0Z/22/860
LTOEZ/90/60
LTOT/90/60
LTOZ/90/60
LTIOZ/ET/60
LIQE/ET/60
L102/T0/60
LIOZ/E1/60
LTOZ/ET/60
LTOEZ/ET/60
LTOC/ET/60
LTOZ/ET/60
LT0Z/ET/60
LT0Z/10/60

LTIQT/62/60
LI0Z/65/60
LTOZ/22/60
L10Z/EE/60
LTIQZ/ST/60
LTI0Z/80/60
L10Z/80/60
LT0Z/S0/60
LT0Z/50/60

LI0Z/62/60

AR}
LO3EAdd

E0000TOS8T
<0000TOS8T
68Z60E

SLEEIHW
SLEEOHW
SLEEIH

Z0ES0E
COESOE
Z0ES0E
Z0E50¢€
Z0ESOE
ZOESOE

TTL90E
TIL90E
L9290t
£9290¢
SLGE0E
05870¢
0SB70C
TBEVOE
TBEVOE

TTL90E

# Od MO "HOINIA

'IYAOId AT

LTOZ/0E/60

YWIOMYd HINCS 0 HILVIS

LTOT/B8O/60
L1I0Z2/80/6C
LT0Z/92/60

LT102/92/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LTIOZ/S1/60
L102/02/60
L10Z/92/60
LT0C/90/60
LI0Z/30/60
LI0Z/90/60
LTIOZ/02/60
LTQZ/0%/60
LTOZ/0E/60
LTIOZ/ST/60
LTI0Z/S1/60
LIDZ/S1/60
LT0Z/ST/60
LTOZ/S1/60
LT0Z/ST/60
LIDZ/ET/60

LTOZ/0E/ED
LTOZ/0E/E0
LTOZ/92/60
LTOZ/92/60
LTOE/02/60
LT0Z/80/60Q
LT0Z/80/60
LTOZ/90/60
LT0Z/90/60

LT02/0E/60

IL¥d
L50d

£62 £0000TOS8T
8¥6 Z0000TIDS8BI
LTLNSGNSOD/ STETYTI

220-801T4
£508087L
020808714
6V0BOBSH
¢S08084H
Z002080Td
2000080 1Ta
c0Qo0B0OTA
001T8084d
0018084d4Q
0T0B(OBIT
00T-80T2
00TI-80TD
00T-80T2
QQT-80TD
00T-80T1O
00T-8GTD
1r0808aD

STQDD80TD
STCDD80TD
7I02280TD
jANslesl:{vhne;
ZTOOD80TD
TTOD080TO
TTODOBOTD
0T0D280TOD
0TOOO80TO

STODDEBOTO

dl LNIHND0d

NOISSIWROD ADCTOLINSOD
NOTIVTIOOEE % "OdvI a1

CONIONE JOoIddd ¥od
1A0dEY YIHIN0A TYNENOL ONY HANIATY ATHINOW

IONTHD LAN--ANYAHOD "T¥LOL

IONVHD LEN JNcCdD INNOODV TYLOL

0061TV0C8
0096F0cC8
00eThacCs

508T90002E0T
9081I2000€E0T
90BTIC00EEQT

JONTHD LHEN 40099 INACO3DOW TYIOL

oQ08ees
00t&¥v0ecs
000ZV0EZS
009€50ZS
00TOE0CS
0096F02S
0096¥0¢CS
00986¥02Z8
01I81IP3ZS
0081raES
009¢e0cs
009zZeQes
Q082EG2E
0082e0es
009gE0Es
009ege0es
009¢EQZS
00TEs0CS

908T9000€EE0T
90BT900QEEQT
908TS000EE0T
90819000€E0T
908T9000€E0T
9081T9000€€0T
908T9000EE0T
208192000801
908T9000€E0T
90819000€L0T
908TSQ000EL0T
90BT9000EEQT
90BT9000EE0T
90819000€€0T
208T9000€E0T
908T9000EEDT
908192000€€E0T
90BT9000EEQT

ADNTHD LEN 409D INAQODW TYLOL

L0O0S68TY
700968V
020968Y
L00968Y
L00968BP
L00968Y
¥00968YV
009687
L00968Y

90819000cE0T
908T9000ge0T
908T9000EE0T
908T000€£E0T
908T9000EE0T
90BTIS000EECT
908T90Q00EE0T
90BT9000EEOT
90819000EE0T

JONYHD LEN 0040 LNNODIY TIELOL

EQBEGED

LNNOJDW

LT0Z/0E/60

S08I3000EE0T

HELNID

£059
£059
£059

€059
£059
£059
€059
£0G68
£0499
£053
€053
£059
£059
£059
€059
£089
€089
T059
£059
€059
£059

£058
£059
£059
€059
£059
£059
£049
£059
€059

£059

dWOD

£ECT LINN dng
ADNIOY

rHeodaIvg



Ha
aa
|a
ada

wuda
qa
ad
ud

R-ts|
|a
Hdad
|d
ad

ua
Ha
aa
aa
da
aa
Ba
ada
Ha
aaq
aa
Ha
Hba
zle)
Ma

gd
Ha
¥d
Ha

aa
Ha
¥a
ua

aa
ga
ga
aa

R: e}
/4aa

SET

LT

0g"Z1

E0° 0T

LOZPY'E

GELET'T

9T PPT'T

957 09T’ 1T

BS ¥EQ

v BST

009

SV G0E

L7992

LBTLIG'T

8y ves

G9°L

89°T

LETE

0S¥

0L 089

69°T

AR

SE°€

LE' €

L9°€

SE°G

98 ¢FF

zZ I686°0¢

00°0Z0°T

00 0ZL

0o ovz

GO 09

OL L& L

6L°855°'2

€€ 9€8°2

85'201'Z

ZSEEQ'TT

98°8ZL'E

00" 00T

T8 90V ‘¥

G8 L6L'E

LNOOHY 4nous HEEHON AN
HOANIA FOANTA Ld90HS

qADYd

LT0Z/92/60 ZZT6OLTXIDD 0080ZOTS SOBLI0OQEE0T £0S9
LIQZ/ST/60 PI60LTXEADD 008GZ0TS 908T9000EEQT £059
LI0T/10/60 8280LTIXIDD 00B0ZGTS S0BII0O00EE0T £059
TAWHS WHd-"SNI d4I'T/BITYIH Qge0z01s TEASOdO
LTOEZ/0E/60 LZE0LTXEDD 00%90Z0TS 90BTY0C0ELGT £059
LTO0Z/ST/60 PI60LTIXEOD 00S0Z0TS 90BI9000EEQ0T £0G9
LI0Z/T0/60 §Z80LIXEID 00S0Z0TS 90BTIYCO00EEOT E£0G9
TIVHS ¥E-INIHTSI LTI NZOZOIS  ENSCE0
LT0Z/0E/60 LZ60LIXTDD 00Z0OZTOTS 90BTI900COEECT €059
L102/92/60 ZZ60LIXNEDD 0020E0TS 90BIS0N00EEOT €059
L102/51/60 ?I60LTIXIDD 00Z020TS 90BT9000EE0T €089
L10Z/T0/60 8280LTXIDD 00Z0ZTOTS 908BIY000EE0T €059
TAYHS S YAZOTARI~ISVO QTOZ0TS -EASLED
LTOZ/0E/60 LEZHALTXADD 00TDCOTS 908T9000EE0T ©089
LI0Z/9Z/60 ZZE0L IXEDD 00IOZOTS 908IS0Q0EE0T €059
6E8QFYE  LT0Z/02/60 6 T60LIXIDD 00TQZOTS S0BTY00QEENT £059
ZE£80PE  2102/02/60 6T60LTXADD 00T0ZOTS 908T9000EE0T £05S
ov80bE  LT0Z/08/60 6I60LTXIDD 0OTOZOLS S0BTI000EE0T £059
LTOZ/ST/60 FI60LTXADD O0TOZOTS 908T900CQEE0T £069
Qv¥see  LT0Z/80/60 LOGOLTHEDD 00T0ZOTIS 908T9000EE0T £059
9v¥86¢E LTI0Z/BO/60 LOGOLTIXIDD 00TOZOTS 90BT9000EE0T £059
PP86EE  LT10Z/90/60 9060LTXHEID 00TOEQTS 90BT9000EENT £0G9
8¥862E LI0Z/90/60 9060LTHIDD 00TOE0TS 90BT9000EECT £0G9
SF862E  LT0Z/90/60 9060LTXEDD 00TOZOTS 90BIYCO0EECT £059
L¥86CE  LT0Z/90/60 9060LTXEDD 00TOZOTS 90BTISO00EECT £069
LT10Z/T0/60 8Z80LIXEDD 00TOZOTS 90BTYCODEEOT £059
SEIUVIVS HALOTINT T0TS  IDECEC
S3E4 SYFH WWOD 7 dEYod QEOTOTS EASLCE0
LIQZ/0E/60 LZBOLIXIDD QOEO0TOTS 9OBIYCOOEEQT £059
LT0C/ST/60 PI60LTXEDD 00EOTOTIS SOBIY00Q0EEONT £0G9
LT0Z/T0/60 8Z80LINEDD OCEOTOTS 90BI9000EE0T £0G9
SAIYM ¥ TYS NI AWEL/I-4 0Z0TOTS :4ENSCHO
LTOZT/0E/60 LZE0LTXADD 00Z0TOTIS 908T90CO0EE0T £059
LI0Z/ST/60 FI60LTXIDD 00Z0TI0TIS 90BI900CEEOT €059
LT02/T0/60 8ZROLIXIDD Q0ZOTOTS 908T19000EE0T €069
SEOVM ¥ IVS dWE I-4 0I0QTOTS :EASrdo
LTGZ/0E/60 LZEOLINHDD 00TOTOTS S08I9000EEQT £089
LTOE/92/60 ZZHEOLTXIDD 00TOTOTS S08I9000EE0T £05%
LTOZ/S1/60 PI60LTXEDD O0TCTOTS 90BT9000EE0T £0S5
L102/10/60 8Z80LTXIDD DOTOTOTS $0BT9000EE0T £0599
SQEVOE SNISNIOIT % TYNOISSIIOEd TWYN ANVAAOD
£059 ON ANVAROD
# INIAAYd ¥O HLVA MITALN LNNCIOY HALNED dWNOD
4 TAJAY AL DNILS0d INTARD0d
NOISSTIWOD ADOTOLEASOD 0EE0T G-¥ALNAD
NOTISSTIHOD ADOTOLIASOD ££0T LINQ LE9Tnd
NOIIVINOTd 5§ Hodwl 0T ADNEOY
LTOZ/0E/60 'ONIANT UoIdEd ¥HOd
IHodTE DEALIONAIXE LTHINOW
YIONYd HINOS A0 HIVIS LT0Z/0E/60 SYS0ZOVE



X
¥

H€a

aad
Ha

qa
ada
ua

ba
¥ua
ba
Ha
aa
¥a
ga
uq
ua
aa

Ha
¥a
aa
aa

ada
Ha
aa
Haa
=(w)
¥a
aa
Huad
ua
ud
A

ua
¥a
aa
aa

¥a
|a

¥da
aad

k- 1af

kire)
/aa

95T

FOEQT

POTEQY
007 10T

00° 89
o0&
00" BOY

00 ¢z
00 F¥
00° 69
00-zge
00755
00TV
00" %F
00" BV
00 0L
62 E2Y9 1

667 L8E'T
00" LS
0g"84
8€°LE8S°T

FoERl
T 16

90°8ZZ
90" L1V
YL LTE
86 10¢€
9% " 9¢ed
05" T¥e
SC LEE
PITERE
8720t

18°2Z0T

69 LEV ‘9T
LY 988°5
8L°8

PR Z

=l

ve e

597

LT EE
L9701

LNOOHY

HOVd

Svrsee

LP66VE
oPPSEE

6£807E
cE8APE
arsove
QrrSee
9¥86Zt
8r 862t
rrasee
S¥864E
LT86CE

EQ BOLLLTEZT LOHYLOMINYE SBZT¥H00
LVEETE

QFPSEE

LPGETE
6£80PE
cE80beL
oy8ove
ov¥see
9¥86cCE
Pr86cE
L¥86¢E
Srgede
8vB6ZL

dnogs
BOONEA

IEANN

HOWNIA IMOHS “# TIAGAY AD

HTEN # LHEWAYd H0

LT0Z/80/60

LT02/8Z/60
L10E/80/60

LTCZ/02/60
L102/0Z/60
LT0Z/0T/60
LT0Z/80/60
LT0Z/80/60
LT0E/920/60
LTIOZ/90/60
LTOT/9G/60
LTOZ/90/60

LT02/90/60
LT0Z2/82/60
L102/80/60

LTOZ/BT/60
LTCZ/02/60
LT02/02/60
LTI0C/DE/E0
LT0E/BO/6EO
LIOZ/80/60
LT0Z/90/60
LT10Z/90G/60
LT0Z/90/60Q
LT0Z/90/60

L102/9Z/60

LTOZ/0E/B0
L10T/92/60
LTI0Z/ST/60
LTO0Z/TQ/64

LTI0ZT/0E/60

aLYa
DONILSO4

NOISSTHHOD ADOTOLTINSOD
NOLININDHEE F YOgvl

LTOZ/0E/60 TONIANE JOI¥dd HOdg
II0OdTY MIAIIANEAXT ATHINGOW
YIOMYI HINOS A0 HIVIS

LTO

/T (FIVLS-IN0) ' ATHA-0OINWY Q0Zege0es INS/E0
LOBOLINEDD QDZZEONZS S0BIO000EEOT €059
LS~NI/STYIN ATIYXYI-NON QGTE0ZS HNSCE0
8Z60LTXIDD 00STEQZS 908T3000EEQT £089
LOBOLTIXIDD 00STEOZS 908T9000EEQT €089
AIVIS~NI/STIVEI TIgVXYL OVIEQESS dASLHE0
6T60LTHIADD 00FTEOZS 908TS0Q00EEQT £0GS
STEOLTHIADD 00T TEOZS S08I9000EE0T £QG%
6TE0LTHIDD 00PTEODZS S0BT9000EE0T £059
LOGOLTHEDD 00%TIE0ZS 90BT9000EEDT €059
LO6QLTIXTDD 00FTECZS 90BTI9000EE0T £059
906QLTXIDD 00VTIEL0Es 908BT9000€CQT £0599
9060LTXEDSD QOFPTEOZS 90BTS0O0ELNT £0%9
9060LTXEID 00PTEQCS 90BTSQV0ELOT E0G9
9060LIXEID QOPIECEZS 90BT9QOOEEQNT €052
ALYLS—NI /ONIOIOT Q0TEQNZS THOASLE0
TOELTE-C9TLIE 000TEQ0CZS 9SO0BISO0QEEQT £05%%
8Z60LTXADD 00QTEOZS 908TS00CEEQT £059
LOB0LTIXIDD 00Q0TECEZS S0BTI000EEQT £059
ALE/E ("1S-NI) AIM3-OINY QE0ENZS -HNSLHO
8CE0LTIXEDD 00EQEQZS S0B8T9000EEOT £04G3
6TH0LTHIDD 00L0EDEZS 308BTI9000EEQT £05%
6T60LTXEADD O0EQEDZS SOBT9000LEOT £0%9
6160LTXADD 00E0E02ZS SOBT9000E£E0T £055
LOGOLTIXIADD 00E0E0ZS 90BT9000EE0T €059
LOBOLTXEDD 00£0E0ZS 90BT9C000EE0T £059
9060LIXEDD GOECEQZS 90BTY9Q0DEEQT £0589
9060LTXEND 00EQEQZS 90B8TO000EEQT £0S9
9060LIXEDD Q0EQECZS 90BT9000EEQT €059
S060LTIXEDD Q0EOQEOEZS SO0RTI00DEEQT E0S9
HEINIS NI-QEINMC ZIVIS-CILAY 0TOEONZS :dNSCHO
250808dKH 00TOEQES 908T900CEEQT €089
SEHOIANES TYNOSHHI s T dNouD
SITAENEE JAAXOTIANT ZOTS IDELHO
NOILYSNIdWNOD LNIWACTIWNIND 060Z0TS :ENSLHO
LZEOLTHIDD Q060Z0TS S0BT9000EECT £0%9
260 LTINTDD 00602015 90BT9000EEQT €099
PTISQLIXEDD 00602015 90BTS000EE0T £0%9
8C¢80LTXIIDD 00602015 908BT2000EECT £089
NOIIVSNIJHOD S 9DNI0OM 0B80ZCTS HASCHO
LZBEOLIXNEDD 008B0Z0TS 908TI90C0ELENT €059
HHEWAN LNQOJOY HALNAD fs12(00)
INFRN20d
NOISSTHWOD ADOTOLTASOD DEEQT S~HAINED

EE0T LIND ILEDANG
01 AONHOVY

Z/GE/60

S¥Socovd



bd

aa
oaa

¥a
ua

aa
aa

ua
Ha

ga
|aa
aa
aa

aa
aal
ua
aa
j=1a)

Hd
Ha
Aua
k=ie)
ua

aa
¥a
R-tal
Hda
ad

Ha
E=te]
j=te]
uo
k=i
o
Ha
Ha

¥a
Ha
ug

o]
/aa

LST

5% 509

S¥S0G
Q0 9y

00 9ery
0L'68

0L 68
SLTLTR

SL LTE
po‘ove’

00 ovL’
A TATS
00 BLY

14
00°005°'Z
T
8

00 10T
Q0 STT
00°T0T
00 19T
00°50¢

60 05
00708
00°00T
007901
98°'€e9

o

80°€8%
80° €8S
B0 EBS
£9°vLg
BZ 92

87 661
0Z'8ST
0z 8ST

0Z°8&T
r0 662

BO EL
ST 88T
OB LE

LNOOWY

fca-£a3

0
z0

dnodd
HOUNIA

0STIZECT

or8rIICT
OFB¥IT1CT

HEEALN
HOANEA

MLACSIATNG

SYELNITLVN
SHTINITLYN

AN
IMOHS

£9T6TZZQ

SY0SET00
SFOSPY00

Z¥BOVE
IvBOPE
PPPSEE
STPSEE

Zb80rE
Tr80PL
PPPGEE
SPTSEE

CFBOYE
r80¥e
VAR A TR
SrPEEE

ZQESOE
ZOES0E
ZOES0E
C0ES0E
Z0E50¢E
¢0ES0E

cr80re
T¥80%E
versce

# LNIEWAYG 90
'# TADAY AD

LTOZ/ST/60

LTIQZ/ET/60

L10T/02/60

LT0Z/02/60

LT02/02/60
LT0T/QT/60

LT0Z/0Z/60
LT0Z/02/60
LTOZ/80/60
LTDZ/80/60

LE0T/02/60
LT0Z/02/60
L18Z/B0/60
LI0Z/BO/E0

L10Z/02/560
LT0Z/02/60
LT0Z/80/6Q
LT0Z/80/60

LTOZ/0E/60
LI0Z/ST/60
LT0Z/GT/60
LT0Z/ST/60
L102/ST/60
LTOZ/ST/60
LIBT/ST/60

LT0E/02/60
LICZ/0Z/60
L10Z/80/80

TLV¥d
DNILSOd

LTI0E/0E/60 TONIANTE CQOIYId ¥OA
LI0ATE REOLIINIAXHE XIHLNOW
YLOMY(J HINOS 40 HIVLS

SHOTA¥ES THELNID QQEZr0ES d0sSCdgo
08080814 000Z¥0ZS 908TS000EEQT £089
ALVAIEA-SEOIAEES dILNINOD 061¥02S QSO0
£5¢ £0000T12881 006T¥02S S0STI9000EE0T £0639
SLSCD INTHAJONIALI LId IBTP0CS [€ENSCLHO
gQTROB4d OT8TIFOZS 90BTIQ00ECOT £069
AIYLS~SADTAEIAS HILOIHWOD 0BIFOZS :dASLdo
00I808dA 008TPOZS 90BT9000ECOT E£069
A NOILVALSISMI dOHSMMOM 091IP0ZS :EAS,dO
€989 C09T¥025 90BTS000LENT €059
LTS0BO~LTS08O QOSTIv0eY 90BIS000EENT E0S9
TEATEL £0Ce CLOECHO
LS-I00/STYIN TIETXYI—NON 0GEL0ZS  ENSCEO
6TE0LTXEDD 00SEE0ZS S08TSO00EEQT £089
§TE0LTXTID O0GEEQZS S08TIS0Q0ELNT £059
LOBOLIXNEDD 00SEE0€S S08TS000EEOT €088
LOBOLTXIDD O0GEEQES 908T9000EEOQT £0G9
ALVLS-JA0-L00-STYINIIIONT 0ZEE0CS HNSCEO
6T60LTXIDD 002EL0TS S08T9000EE0T £068
6T60LTXIADD 00CEEOZS S0BTI9000EEDT €098
LOBQLIXIEDD 002££0Z2S 208BTI9000gEQT £0GS
LOBOLTIXEDD O0ZEE0ZS 908T9000ELEOT £069
ALYLS-J0-1N0/DONIDA0T Q0EE0EZS 9AsS,dgo
6T60LTXEDD 000LECES 90BT9Q00EENT €059
6T60LTXEDD 000EEQZS S0BTOQ0Q0EL0T £0469
LOBOLIXNEDD 000EEQES SOBIPCODLENT £059
LOB0LTXEDD Q00EEQCS 90BISOCODEEQNT €059
AIYL5~-J0-1A0-WHOD-HIY 09Z€0ZS EHNSCEO
01080820 00928025 S90BT900QEEQT £0G9
00T-801D Q0S2ZE0ZS S0BT90Q00EE0T £059
00T-8QTD 0092E£0ZS 90BIS000EEQT €089
00T-8012 Q09CE0ZS 908T300CEEQT €089
00T-80TD 0092£025 208TS000EEQT £0T%
C0T1-80TO 00928025 S08TS000EE0T £059
0GT~B0ID 009ZE02S S08I9000EEONT £0G9
d/H (FIYLS~-IN0) "ATII-OLNY 0EZE0ES dIASLEO
6TE0LINHAND OQEZEQEZS 908T9000EE0T £059
6T6QLTXIDD 00£22025 S08TO000EE0T £099
LOGOLTIXNADD 00EZEOZS 90BTIY000ELOT £0%59
TIEANN INOOIDY HHLNAD dHOD
LNIZAO0T
NOISSTHRWOD ADOTOLIENSOD 0te0T S~dALNID
NOISSTINOD AD0TOLIASOD €E0T IINN LESUNG
NOIIVINO®Td 3 HoHwL ot ADNEDY
LTIOC/0E/60 S¥G0Z0vd



ga
ga

ad
R=te

Md
Hud
ad
Ha
Hbdad
aa
aa

aa

ga
a0
A
Ha

da
¥a
ua
¥a
ad

ua
ga
ud
a2
ua
Ha
aa

aa
M

aad
da

qa
aa

|d
ad

uq

o
/4aa

851

5860977
LL°8
LL'8
TE 098
L6°918
AT
SL°ET
¥Z°¢
Z9° ¥
TZ2°01
€265
ZE 265
05 LT
00" Tg
0592
00°€T
G6°92T
95 6T
14756
89 1T
ZE°901°0T
BV TLO'E
gorgog’z
8v " 18b
00°G60T
T0 081
TO 0BT
TO 08T
EE" 8
££°8
99 25T
99°ZST
0E PRI
0€ FHT
SLTTIFO'T
SLTTFO'T
68°5
687G
INNORY
TOVG

[N

Z0
£0

10

dNogs
HOANEA

¥S60202T

S9E9ELOTT
S9E9C0CT
6E9LE0QCT

BYE0SSTT
BFPEOSSET
8rE0SseT

0v8FrTIICT
89LLLTIZT
6€989ECT

9T8681C1T

B96T7S0ZT

0BEBBZOZT

CLIGEOZT

HHEEN
HOANIA

MVOYNTLNCHN

STIVAXNCIS
STIYAXNCIS
ALTME TN T

TATLYAONNI
HAT IVAONNT
TATILTAONNT

SHEILNITLIVN
LOHYIOMWYST
ALITYNTOSI

HOTLOATANA

OI¥dIDINAK

NIUTOHIARH

THOTTIAYHS

AN
LHCHS

0091100

[934:10) 2
S¥80TE
9vB6CE
S86cE
LPB62E

IIBCP VOO
Po9BEYOO
¥69SP¥00

SZEVEE
S8L02¢20
¥9961cCeC

SPOStTO0
9821PT00
28ZETF00
SLEEOK
SLEEDH
SLEEOW

8v6sk oo

Y9202220

VETOZZZ0

£1281€e0

# ILNIHAYd HC
‘# TAddY AL

LT0Z/92/80

LIOZ/0Z/60
LINZ/0E/60
LT0Z/02/60
L1I02/80/60
LT02/90/60
LT0Z/90/60

LTOT/ET/60

LI0Z/EL/B0
LTOT/8Q0/60
LT0Z/22/60

LI0E/BZ/60
LT0Z/92/60
LTI0Z/ST/60

L10Z/0E/60
LTI0Z/90/60
LT0Z/ET/60
L10Z2/90/60
LTQZ/90/60
LT0Z/90/60

L102/22/60

Lioz/TT/60

LI0Z/ST/60

L102/92/60

LT0OZ/90/60

dLva
ONILSOd

STIYIEIALYA ¥ SAITAdNS
STEQL DNIMOOD % ONILVEHH BTS
LIDOYENN0TO0LBBY 0BTSS0ES
HOWLSOd [ol=2%
6V 080BEK 005ES0ES
6T60LTXEDD 0QSEsQZs
6T60LTXEDD 005€ES0ES
LOBOLTXEDD 00SES0ZS
S060LTXIDO 00sES0ES
9060LTXIDD 005ES0ES
HIVLS—DNILNI¥Ed 0TE
¥0808dD 001ES0ES
SHITAGNS IDILAC 820
XESHTEY 0BZ0S0TS
£6159 08205029
LTdHIS ZBEST 08205024
SIITddNs IDIAA0 0Z0
9L TBYVLINT 00Z0602s
SLLEVLINT 00Z0s02s
VEBELZLTINI 00Z050e9
SHOIAMES TVNLOYIILNOD
IOIAGES TENLOVALNCD HWIHILO 096
vs89 0096F0CG
TO6LTIE-ZSTLIE 00968028
8v6 Z20000TOSBT 0096¥%0CS
Z000080TQ 00967%0CS
¢00D080TA 0086v0es
Z0022801T0Q Qoseboes
HHIMES 3 HOVEETD 0s8s
8682601 00SsT0ES
ALIOTHLOETH ors
LT8G TOVIEOSTY 00¥S¥0CS
SOAMS SNOILVOINNWHODETEL oS
€£90808LL 00ESPOZS
"dO¥d CENMO ALYATEI-SINTA gev
LTLNAWSOD/ SATY I 006¥¥0Cs
AMIAS INIVW 3 TYIE0OLINWD otc
6665€9Z 0O0ECVOES
HEERON LNQOOOY
NNy igtelelas
NOISSIHHCD ADOTOLEASCD

NOISSIHHCD ADOTIOLIHNSOD
NOILVIOOWMT % ¥odwvl

LTOZ/0£/60 ‘DONIANE AOI¥Ed ¥MOJ
LH0dTY DANLIANIIXT ATHINOW
YIOMNYJ HINOS O JALVLS

LTO

S50%5 CLOALHO
5025 1dNsLdoe
908T9000LL0T €059
g02s ENSrdo
90BT90Q0ECO0T E£0S9
90BT9000EEQT €059
908T900CEEQT €059
908T2000£E0T €0E9
90812000EE0T £0%9
S08T9000€EQT £089
S02s -"EnsSrdo
S08T9000£E0T £0S°
§0¢5 ENsSLrdo
90BT9000EEOT €039
90BT9000EEQT £0G9
908T900QLE0T €099
G0ZS 9Nsrdo
908712000€EQT £0%9
908T3000EEQT EOSS
S08TJ000€E0T £059
¥0ZS S LOF0g0
70Zs 1dNS0E0
S0BT9000LENT £059
S0BT9000CEQT E0S9
90BT3000EE0T £059
90BT9CQ0ELEOT €059
908T9000£€0T £069
908T20C00EE0T E0SS
voza gnsrgo
S08T3000EE0QT 2€0S%
7025 EOASLH0
90819000€E0T £0S8S
F0es SHNSOE0
90BT9000££0T £059
¥0Z2s TENSOHO
90BT9000EEOT £059
rocs HNS0E0
S08T3000€EQT €059
HALNID drWoo
0Eg01 S-ddLNIED

EE0T LINO LEDANE
0T ASNIIY

2/0e/60

SV¥GCZovd



*xrexrxrx AJ
syx¥y Ad
#rxx HAd
*xx dd

»x AQ

x» ¥UAd

¥a

|0
/aa

651

ce’
[44
[1

99
99

89

BEL LY
BEL'LY
BBL LY
“psE’IE
60T
E0T'T

60T'T

LINCQOWY

govda

dnoygs
HOMNEA

EEQT -LINQ 8§

308T9000EEQT TELND

SUSHEINE DNILYHHJO
UL 40 QLOSNCN/dXd JONON

£099 LAWOD

f4s) S AN0YD

BEZS &LDECHEHD

IDANE NON- INC SNYEL ¥IJ0 0008gZs HASCED

LT0Z/92/60 cT0-80TL

HHSANN AN # LNIWEYd ¥0 qJI9d ATTFHNN INNQIIY
MOANIA IMCHS “# TAdAY AD INILSCd LNIHODCA

NCOISSTHHOD ADOTOLTASCD
NOISSTHWCD XDOTOLINS0D
NOILVINSET ¥ J0dV'I

LTOC/0E/60 ONIANT dOI¥Ed ¥OA
MO EY TANLIANIIXE ZTHINOW

GU08CZS 908TIZ0N00EEQT €059

HALNED dW0D

OEE0T S-HELNID
£€0T IINOQ IIEoang
0T ADNIOVY

WILONYd HINOS JA0 ILVILS LTOC/0E/B0 SY¥G0ZOvE



vaz

ZOVd

TLL
‘BE

ZeL’
RErs

69
ave

69z’

"STT’

re
‘86¢
TILS

SZT’

LT

Lov
E66°

‘68

§Te’
062’
269

‘BLY
‘90¢g

AN
0EY’

T662
20T
“0B8
LIS

6657
TLLTS

TLLT

128"’
€8’

65"
=i=
LT°

08

29’
80°

00"

5374

T
T8

LI6"
1567
L98’
z86’

000"’
"8¢0°
567

ao- AHACHEAY-HRINd aIvD D0dd 00865029 E£0S9
LLR STHEAS ONINOOD ¥ ONILVIH 08TSS0ZS  E£0S9
T TE 098 IIYLEO 00GESDES E0S9
T AN A1 ALYIS-HNILNIEd O0TESOZS E£069
QG LT SAITIENS IDIAAO 0BZOS0ZS E0SS
S6°921 SEITIENS FOILAO 00ZOS0ZS  £0%9
61 ZE S0T'0T SADTAMES TYNLITILNGD
g 6% FLO'E ADIANIS TINLIVIINGD WIHLO 0096%¥0ZS £059
£E'B MIMIS ¥ JOVEAVD 0QSSP0ZS  E0S59
99251 ALIOTHLOETE 00¥SP0OES  £0§9
QL vPT 50AYS SNOILYSINOWHOOHTIL 00Esk02Zs  £0595
£ SLTTRO’T "d0¥d QHNMO ELVATHMI-SINTY 006Y%0ZS £0S59
687G AEES INIVH 3 TYTHOLINYC 00TC¥0TS EQSS
z 5% G609 SEADTANES TYHINID Q00Z¥0ES £0S59
1 00 9ch HLVATHI~SHOIAEES FILOAIWOD Q06TF0CS €059
QL 68 SISOD INSWACTIAHD ITH 0TBIVOEZS €099
1 SLOLTV ALYLS-SIADIAMIS WILNAWOD O0BTVOES E0S9
¥ 00 0FZ'F IZd NOIIVELSIOM dOHSYIOM 009TIVOZS £069
[ 0L°825°8 TIAATIT,
00 8LY LE-I00/STYIN TTTETHTI—NON QO0SEL0ES  £0S89
00" 90¢ ALVLS-J0-L00~-STYLNIAIINT 0QZELVTS €059
z 98°€E9°Z EIVIS-A0-100/INIHUAOT QQ0EE0ZS €069
z gz sz ALVLS-J0-IN0-WHOD—HIY 00B2E0TS £0S9
70 662 ¥/H (TIVIS-LO0) "AI¥Md~0INY OQEZE0ZE €059
FOEOT ¥/7 (AL¥LS-LN0} “AT¥A-0I0Y 00Z2E02S8 £059
00" 10T IS—NI/STYEH ATEvNYI-NON 00STEQZS  £058
00" 80P FLVLS~NI /STYMA TIIYKYL 00FTIEOZS E0S9
T 62 °€Z5'T ATLYLS—NI/ONIDI0T 000TEDZS E£05S
g 8t LS5’z TII/H (LS-NI) ATHd-OLOV 00EQE0ES €059
187201 ILVILS NI-QANMC ZIYIS-OLOY 00TOEQZS £0S9
9 69 LEV ‘9 SEDIAYES TYNOSYEJ
€1 LF 988°C SLISANTES TIROTAWT
BL'B NOILYSNIEAWNOD TNAWAQTINEANN O060Z0TS €059
LT €€ NOILYSNIINOD S, YDTE0M 008B0OZ0OTS E0S9
L LO Z¥Y'E TIVHE 93~ SNI HAJAIT/HITYIH 0090Z0TIS  £069
T 85 %E8 TIYHS WA-INIWTE LTI 00Z0E0IS €059
£ LB LYS'T TEYHS § MIROTINE-ISV0 00T0Z0TIS €059
08 2T T55°'02 SAIMYIVS TITLOTANIE
£ 00°02Z0°1 SHEI SEEH KOO 7 QdvOo"E OQEO0TOTIS £0§9
oz 0L L6V L SEADVYM I TYS NI JREAL/I—d 00¢0T0TIS EQS®
LT ZSEEQZT SEOYM 3 TYS NI I-d 00T0TI0TS £059
SUIYOH ONISNIADIT ¥ TYNOISSTACTEI
£089
AIL¥A-0L-dYdR HINOW INTMND NCILATY2S3d INNOJOY dROD
NOISSIWWCD X90TCLIEHSOD 0EE0T
NOISSTIWHCD AS0TOLIRSOD £E0T

NOILVIODHE ¥ d0dvl

LTOZ/0E/60 ONIONE dOINIL MOJI
LING LEDANH A8 JE0dTY LOELE0-9AS/10E0g0 ATHINOKW

0t

908T9000EEQT
908TS000EEDT
90818000£€0T
908T3000£€0T
908T9000£€0T
508T9000€€0T
r0Zs e )4

908T9000€EQT
208T9000£L0T
S08TS000EEQT
908T5000£E0T
90BTSGOOEEQT
908T9000EE0T
SOBT900CEEOT
20BT9000tE0T
908T90D0CEEOQT
908TS000EE0T
908T19000£ELT
£02S fiele)-

908T19000£E01
S08T9000£E0T
S0819000EC0T
S08T9000EL0T
908T2000EECT
908T9000£€0T
908T9000ELOT
908T9000EEQT
908T9000EEOT
908T9000£E0T
908T9000¢EE0T

1s LDOW
¢0TS SLOOY

90818000cE0T
50812000£€CT
F08T19000E£€E0T
$0819000EE0T
S08T9000£E0T
1018 TLOOY

S0BTO000€E0T
S08T9000EL0QT
90BTS000EEQT

TN ANTIRHOD
O ANYIHCS

HILNED
S-HALNED

IIND IHDANH
AONEDY

YLOMYAd HLAOS AC EALVLIS LTIOZ/0E/60 TASTZOVYd



S92

FREXE
Xrrx

EX XS

q0%d

Z6
<6

26

11
6E

o8
‘98L'¢g

67

TZEE'S0T
"ZEE'S0T

"ZTE'S0T

"10s’0F
"CLL'E

TLL'z

ELYd-0OL~¥UY¥EA

1
[

T’

£9

99°

99
S8

BBL LY
BRL LY

BEL'LE
05t T
60T°1

60T'T
"S09°1

HINOW INIDIILD

£E0T "LINN H
908T2000€C0T “EHINAD
SMIYOHE SONISNESIT % "IYNOISSIACHA £0G9 1 dHWOD
SASNAIXT DNILITIIZS0 zs Hhrele)-4
ML d0 dLOINCON/dXE dONON BZZS Hhfele 4
Loand NON- LNC SNWYEI ¥3dJ0 0008225 E£0S9 908T19000EE0T
STYINALYH % $HITd4NS S0cs S LOOVY
NOILdIEosdad INNOJOVY dHoD HHAINID
NOISSIWWOD ASOTOLINSCOD QEE0T G YHLNID
NOISSIWNOD ADOTOLTASOD £EOT IINA LEHang
NOIIVINDZI 3 JOgvl 0T AONIDY
LICZ/0E€/60 SNIANT QOIHMEd HO4
LINN LEDang A8 I80ddd LOIECH0-8NS /10080 X THINOW
YILOMYd HINOS 40 ILVLS LINZ/0E/BO TASIZOVE



Agenda Tteam F

SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

November 17, 2017

1. Tablet Purchase - New tablets to administer practical exams were ordered 7/13/16 -- Cost
was $772.00 each, with a total expenditure of $3,860 for five tablets. We generally use four
tablets when administering exams and need one as a back-up in case one of the tablets does
not work.

2. Desk Printer/Scanner - Three desk color printers/scanners were ordered 5/26/17 at a cost
of $280.00 each, for a total cost of $840.00. The main priority is to scan photos of
applicants/licensees to have in our database with each licensee’s licensing record. We also use
the color printers if there is a document that is greatly enhanced by use of a color printer.

3. Black Hills Beauty College-Sioux Falls - Owners Tom and Joy Poloncic have announced
that they will be closing their cosmetology school in Sioux Falls effective on or about 11/18/17.
They will continue to operate their school in Rapid City.

Arrangements have been made so that the remaining 18 students may transfer to Stewart
School in Sioux Falls, LATI in Watertown, or Black Hills Beauty College-Rapid City.

4. Defusing Hostile Customers - The Commission office staff in Pierre all attended a Bureau
of Human Resources training session on 10/19/17 on Defusing Hostile Customers. Inspector
Georgia Linn attended the same session in Rapid City. We all learned some ideas to deal with
hostile phone calls or emails that we receive from time to time. Inspectors Karen Dossett and
Mary Rasmussen will be invited to attend this training the next time it is offered in Sioux Falls.

5. KELO Report of Dangers of Dirty Salons - Casey Wonnenberg of KELO recently
interviewed Cosmetology Commission President Tammy Ugofsky about salon inspections. The
interview and report were aired on KELO on 11/1/17. Attached is a copy of the narrative report
that is on the KELO website. You can also watch the story from KELO website:

http://www.keloland.com/news/article/featured-stories/dangers-of-dirty-salons




Dangers Of Dirty Salons - KELO Report 11/1/17

Casey Wonnenberg reports:
The link to view the interview and report:

http://www.keloland.com/news/article/featured-stories/dangers-of-dirty-salons

Most of us go to a hair salon to look and fecl good, but that pampering process could result in a
lot of pain.

Believe it or not, thousands of people across the country have ended up with serious health
problems after visiting salons.

Here are details on what you should look out for and which area salons have recently failed
inspections.

Connic Pierce is squeezing in some "me" time during a difficult month. The Pierre woman is in
Sioux Falls with her mom who is battling cancer.

"I Just needed a pick-me-up. I needed to get my hair done.” Pierce said.

While she's not familiar with Sioux Falls salons, she chose Chameleon Hair Design because of a
good reference. She also liked how clean it was when she walked in the door.

"I'm a nurse, so I'm into cleanliness," Pierce said.

Overall. the salon has done well in inspections by the state Board of Cosmetology. However. two
of the cosmetologists were late in renewing their licenses during the latest inspection.
Cosmetologists are required to renew their licenses every vear. That renewal doesn't require
additional testing or education: it simply involves payment of an annual fee.

"If even one person hasn't sent in their license on their birthday. they will fail the inspection.
They will also have to pay a penalty to update their license," Partner Owner Kory McKay said.

[ere's a list of eight other Sioux Falls salons that have also failed inspections this vear because
of expired licenses. It includes Abigale Kohler Booth. Ali Sorenson Booth. Washington Crossing
Salon. Jodi Yasgar Booth. Kristen Harkema Booth. Melissa Vincent Booth. Nicole Wood Booth.

and Tina Bott Booth.

"The whole thing is based on client safety. Our goal is to make sure every person who comes in
and out of here is safe and protected.” McKay said.

State inspectors check out every salon in the state at least once a year. 1f they fail. thev are
reinspected,



"It's an unexpected visit. They do that by design." McKav said.

Inspectors also check to make sure salons arc safe. That includes having a fire extinguisher. first
aid kit, and proper plumbing and electrical.

"We like to make sure that for instance. pedicure tubs are draining correctly. We look to make
sure there's no electrical appliances that may fall into water." South Dakota Cosmetology
Commission President Tammy Ugofsky said.

Inspectors also focus on cleanliness. When it comes to sanitation. inspectors have failed five
Sioux Falls operations this year. including Revelations Salon. Inspectors noted that not all of the

hair brushes, clippers and razors were clean and disinfected.

"We are looking to make sure that all tools, implements and products are disinfected properly
that are going to touch the public for their safety,” Ugofsky said.

Here's a look at the four other businesses that have failed to meet the cleanliness criteria. It
includes Agape Salon and Spa. Michelle Claey Booth, Sandra Johnson Booth and South Grove
Salon.

"Possible dangers could be infections and communicable diseases." Ugofsky said.

Dangers and diseases, including antibiotic-resistant bacterial infections or head lice, that salons
try to avoid.

"We all use new capes on cvery new client that we set in the chair for the day,” McKay said.

That way clients can leave healthy and happy about their new hairdo. You can count Pierce
among the satisfied customers.

"She put a treatment on to get it really soft. and it feets good. I feel good," Pierce said.

You can check out the complete list of failed inspections from salons across South Dakota here.



AGENDA ITEMH

Cosmetology Inspectors

Commission member Laurie Brandner requested that the subject of cosmetology
inspectors be placed on the agenda for the November 17, 2017 meeting. Shown below
is information on our inspectors and the costs associated with increasing inspectors to
.5 FTE (full-time equivalency) or half-time.

We currently have three inspectors who share one FTE. They each work approximately
33 percent of a full-time position.

The employee benefits they receive as less than half-time employees include:
Hourly wage, based on their length of service as shown below:

Inspector One: $17.53 per hour
Inspector Two: $16.00 per hour
Inspector Three: $16.90 per hour

Note: State employee salaries are public information and any member of the public can look this
information up from the State's website simply by typing in the individual's name.

The employee benefits they receive as a minimal part-time employee include:
¢ Employer matched Medicare and Social Security

® Sick Leave and Vacation Leave, prorated based on the number of hours they
have worked in the pay period.

e Holiday and Administrative Pay, prorated based on the number of hours they
have worked in the past several pay periods. This amount typically ranges from 1.5
hours - 3.0 hours. (Note: Administrative pay is when the Governor declares a paid day
off for State employees, such as the day after Thanksgiving, and this year the day after
Christmas.)

The workload for our inspectors is fairly heavy and they often drive a great distance to
go to rural areas to perform inspections. In order to provide sufficient time for inspectors
to complete their inspections and be able to provide some education to the salon
owners and employees regarding infection controi or deficiencies found during the
inspection, some options could be:

A. Request additional FTE and add an additional inspector. This would cut down on

travel for a couple of our inspectors.
1



B. Maintain the current one FTE for the inspectors, but add an additional inspector so
that they each work .25 of an FTE. This would also cut down somewhat on travel as
the fourth inspector could be stationed in the middle of the state.

C. Request additional FTE and offer current inspectors a half-time .5 FTE position.

D. Other options the Commission may come up with.

The employee benefits for state employees who work at least .5 FTE are shown below,
based on current inspector salaries:

1. Hourly rate/annual pay based on 1044 hours per year for .5 FTE:

Hourly Rate .5 FTE Annual Current Annual
Inspector One $17.53 $18,301 $12,270
fnspector Two $16.00 $16,720 $11,136
Inspector Three $16.90 $17.644 $11,762

2. Increased Cost of State-paid FICA/Medicare FICA is .062 and Medicare is .0145

FICA Medicare
Inspector One $1135 $265
Inspector Two $1036 $242
Inspector Three $1094 $256

3. State paid health insurance for employee (employee can choose to add spouse of
eligible children/dependents on the heaith insurance through payroll deduction).

Annual Cost: $8,470 each x 3 employees = $25,410

4. State Retirement - based on current rate of pay - mandatory employee deduction,
matched by the State of South Dakota.

Inspector One $1,098 Annual cost to the Commission
Inspector Two $1,002 Annual cost to the Commission
Inspector Three $1,059 Annual cost to the Commission

In discussing their current hours and inspection territories, our three inspectors recently
stated their preferences to Executive Director Kate Boyd as shown below. These are
not verbatim comments, but represent the gist of the conversations.

Mary Rasmussen - has indicated that she would like to have her hours increased to
half-time so that she will qualify for state health insurance.

2



Karen Dossett - is pleased with her current hours.

Georgia Linn - would prefer to have her inspection area made smaller so that she does
not have to travel as far east as Pierre and north to the Mobridge area, due to family

commitments.

The Commission would not have to increase all inspectors to .5 FTE.



AGENDA ITEM I - SPECIAL EVENTS

SDCL 36-15-54, as shown below, addresses the conditions under which cosmetology services
can be performed outside a licensed salon. Number (3) deals with special events and requires
the licensee to document the special event service through a licensed salon or booth.

We currently have two instances where a licensee has obtained a booth license in a salon, but
the booth renter only has the booth for purposes of documenting special event services. The
Legislature made special events an exception to the law that prohibits the practice of
cosmetology, esthetics or nail technology outside a licensed salon. There is no legal
requirement for the licensee to inform the Commission when and where they are performing
special events services.

How would the Commission like to approach inspections for these booth renters who do not
work in their physical booth?

36-15-54. Practice outside licensed salon or booth prohibited--Exceptions. Cosmetology,
nail technology. and esthetics may only be practiced in a licensed salon or booth. notwithstanding
the following exceptions:

(1} Demonstrations: a demonstrator may perform a demonstration of cosmetology
services for compensation, fee, or any other remuneration;

(2}  Limited mobility clients: a licensee may practice cosmetology services on persons
unable to come to the salon because of imprisonment. disabling sickness. or other disability so
long as the licensee documents the service through a salon or booth: and

(3)  Special cvents: a licensee may practice limited services within the scope of the
license for special events, such as weddings. fashion shows, school dances. professional
photography sessions. or other events approved by the commission. so long as the licensee
documents the service through a salon or booth. The limited services that may be performed
at such special events are the following: the nonpermanent manipulation of the hair. such as
styling. wrapping, arranging. braiding. twisting. weaving, extending. fusing. dressing. curling.
setting. and straightening; the application of nail polish to the nails: and the application of
makeup to the skin.




AGENDA ITEM J
Status of three-month apprenticeships at
Revive Day Spa, Aberdeen

The apprenticeships at Revive Day Spa have been going well. The weekly timesheets have
been submitted in a timely manner. They have passed their monthly apprentice salon
inspections.

One of the apprentices recently fractured her foot. After continuing with the apprenticeship for a
month while wearing a boot, her foot was not healing properly. Her physician has advised her to
stay off her foot for at least three weeks. Her leave of absence began on October 31, 2017.
She will continue with the apprenticeship after receiving a signed release from her physician.

The staff recommends the Commission approve Revive Day Spa to continue their
apprenticeships following the three-month probation period.



Kara Ammons - Aaev\cﬁa Ttenr K, 1

STATEMENT OF EMERGENCY NEED FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

(to be completed by the school officials)
Please type.

s

SUBMITTED NAME: (person completing this document) PEGGY SPROAT
Title: OWNER

NAME OF APPLICANT for conditional license: Kara Ammons
Current license number: CO-11897-2018 & JC-13653-2018
Graduation date from cosmetology school: 10/26/2014

Work experience hours: 5760
Other experience (previous instructor license):
(Applicant application needs to me attached)

DETAILED INFORMATION. Why the applicant does not meet the requirements for an instructor license.
(the list of requirements can be found on the application)

She has been actively working in the salon since she graduated in 2014, she also has
knowledge of the schools policy and procedures because she is a Headlines Academy
graduate. She has been working at Headlines Academy since March 2017 in the office, and
subbing here and there.

TYPE OF LICENSE REQUIRED (circle one only): Benior instructorV Junior instructor

DATE LICENSE IS NEEDED: ASAP
Why this date? To cover the needs of the school and maintain our 1/20 Instructor/Student
ratio

CURRENT SCHOOL SITUATION: (Information to include: name of school where emergency is; number
of current instructors and their licenses (senior/junior); number of students in the school)

Headlines Academy currently does not have enough staff to cover the needs of our students.

We have 4 Senior Instructors, 4 Junior Instructors and 43 students. We have trouble
staffing during the extended evenings hours & weekends. Having additional senior
instructors will fill this void.




7. EXPLAIN SITUATION. Explain in detail why this is an emergency situation(s) - (what is the emergency
situation; how this emergency affects your service or facility; which instructor(s) is leaving or has left;
when the instructor is leaving; length of time instructor(s) is absent; why this license needs to be granted to
solve the emergency; why this particular individual will solve the situation;.)

We had two senior instructors leave for maternity leave and both decided not to return. We
have replaced this staff but need them to have senior status so they can be utilized to cover
our extended evening hours & classroom.  Kara has been hired for our Admissions
Specialist, however she is willing to take on the extra night shifts and Saturdays, however
being a Junior this isn't possible. She possesses more than enough qualifications and
leadership to be by herself.

8. PROPOSED SITUATION: (what do you propose to solve your situation, what conditions will you and
applicant agree to in order to be granted the conditional license; estimated date of completion of the
requirement(s)).

Granting all the senior licenses that Headlines Academy is applying for will certainly solve
our staffing issues. She will continue to complete the training required of a junior instructor
as in house fraining, however we feel like she has adequate experience to teach alone if the

situation should arise,

9. PAST SOLUTIOINS. Explain in detail previous (your) attempts to solve the emergency without
requesting a conditional license.

Qur staff has been working long hours & in some cases overtime to meet our student needs.
As you know this can certainly cause burnout & we want all of our instructors to be on their
A-Game and bringing their best abilities so we may educate our students properly.




10. IMPACT. Impact if the conditional license is not granted. (Things to consider when completing this area
are - will the school need to close; will some courses not be taught; will this affect any accreditation
requirements.

Without the additional senior instructors we will not be able to offer evening hours or
weekends. We also will not have enough staff to cover our upcoming Nail & Esthetics
programs. Our latest Cosmetology class has 20 students so our salon floor will also be in
need of additional instructors to better serve our quests and instruct our students. We can
use her to fill the ratio with the esthetics students also.

I declare and affirm under penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to
the best of my knowledge and b is i ings true and correct. | understand that if the Applicant does
not complete the conditions for tk itiomal instructor license the license will be nulland vojid.

Dated: 9; Q’/ Qd/?

\




STATEMENT FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

I, Kara Ammons . understand and agree to the
following conditions in
(name of applicant)

order to be granted a conditional Senior instructor license:
(senior or junior)

CONDITIONS
1. Complete the 1,000 work experience hours either before or at the same time as I complete the 1,000
hours of instructor education program. Both should be completed within a year of the education program

start date. I will submit a work experience affidavit from my salon employer.

2. I have to complete 0 work experience hours.

3. Complete and submit proof of the Teacher Boot Camp course within two weeks of the conditional
license issue date.

4. Pass the Instructor State laws/rules test within two weeks of the conditional license issue date.

5. If I do not complete these requirements or I leave the school instructor program I will immediately
inform the Commission of my changed status.

I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to the
best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct. If granted a conditional instructor license to
teach in a Cosmetology, Esthetics, or Nail Technology school in the State of South Dakota, I promise to abide
by all the laws of the state of South Dakota governing these practices.

/
Signature of Applicant: \}\ W _W M Dmed:/g - / (ﬂ’/ ’)

o

Statement for Conditional Instructor License 5/6/09




‘K‘\T“Ja\nc\ mort’,V\lel\iﬂ" Ageﬂda IAew Ko 1

STATEMENT OF EMERGENCY NEED FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE
(to be completed by the school officials)
Please type.

1. SUBMITTED NAME: (person completing this document) PEGGY SPROAT
Title: OWNER

2. NAME OF APPLICANT for conditional license: KIRTANA MARENCHIN
Current license number: CO-11025-2018
Graduation date from cosmetology school: 10/24/2012

Work experience hours: 3,520
Other experience (previous instructor license):
(Applicant application needs to me attached)

3. DETAILED INFORMATION. Why the applicant does not meet the requirements for an instructor license.
(the list of requirements can be found on the application)

Kiriana has been actively working in the salon since she graduated in 2012, she also has
knowledge of the schools policy and procedures because she is a Headlines Academy

graduate.

4. TYPE OF LICENSE REQUIRED (circle one only): Eenior instructor [/ Junior instructor

5. DATE LICENSE IS NEEDED: ASAP
Why this date? To cover the needs of the school and maintain our 1/20 Instructor/Student —— _
ratio

0. CURRENT SCHOOL SITUATION: (Information to include: name of school where emergency is; number
of current instructors and their licenses (senior/junior); number of students in the school)

Headlines Academy currently does not have enough staff to cover the needs of our students.
We have 4 Senior Instructors, 4 Junior Instructors and 43 students. We have trouble
staffing during the extended evenings hours & weekends. Having additional senior
instructors will fill this void.




7. EXPLAIN SITUATION. Explain in detail why this is an emergency situation{s) - (what is the emergency
situation; how this emergency affects your service or facility; which instructor(s) is leaving or has left;
when the instructor is leaving; length of time instructor(s) is absent, why this license needs to be granted to
solve the emergency; why this particular individual will solve the situation;.)

We had two senior instructors leave for maternity leave gnd both decided not to return. We
have replaced this staff but need them to have senior status so they can be utilized to cover
our extended evening hours & classroom.

8. PROPOSED SITUATION: (what do you propose to solve your situation, what conditions will you and
applicant agree to in order to be granted the conditional license; estimated date of completion of the
requirement(s)).

Granting all the senior licenses that Headlines Academy is applying for will certainly solve
our staffing issues. Kiriana will continue to complete the training required of a junior
instructor as in house training, however we feel like she has adequate experience 1o teach

alone if the situation should arise.

9. PAST SOLUTIOINS. Explain in detail previous (your) attempts to solve the emergency without
requesting a conditional license.

Our staff has been working long hours & in some cases avertime to meet our student needs.
As you know this can certainly cause burnout & we want all of our instructors to be on their
A-Game and bringing their best abilities so we may educate our students properly.




10. IMPACT. Impact if the conditional license is not granted. (Things to consider when completing this area
are -~ will the school need to close; will some courses not be taught; will this affect any accreditation
requirements.

Without the additional senior instructors we will not be able 1o offer evening hours or
weekends. We also will not have enough staff to cover our upcoming Nail & Esthetics
programs. Our latest Cosmetology class has 20 students so our salon floor will also be in
need of additional instructors to better serve our quests and instruct our students.

I declare and affirm under penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to
the best of my knowledge and belief, is iy all things true and correct. I understand that if the Applicant does
not complete the conditions for/the co 1t10na)/1,ﬁ§fructor license the license will be nu }and void.

Lt !i&’)/(’a ‘2’7Z Dated: /'75/

G

Signature of Submitter:




STATEMENT FOR CONDITTONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

I, Kiriana Marenchin , understand and agree to the following

conditions in
(name of applicant)
order to be granted a conditional Senior instructor license:
(senior or junior)
CONDPITIONS

1. Complete the 1,000 work expetience hours either before o at the same time as I complete the 1,000
hours of instructor education program. Both should be completed within a year of the education program
start date. I will submit a work experience affidavit from my salon employer.

2. I have to complete 0 work experience hours.

3. Complete and submit proof of the Teacher Boot Camp course within two weeks of the conditional
license issue date.

4. Pass the Instructor State laws/rules test within two weeks of the conditional license issue date.

5. IfTdo not complete these requirements or I leave the school instructor program I will immediately
inform the Commission of my changed status.

I declare and affirm under the penaltics of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to the
best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct. If granted a conditional instructor license to
teach in a Cosmetology, Esthetics, or Nail Technology school in the State of South Dakota, I promise to ubide
by all the laws of the state of South Dakota governing these practices.

[l//quj X/famd/lfm w112 1]

Statement for Conditional Instructor License 5/6/09

2-T:96ed SLTLELIGU9T 0L 29FSBPESE9 wou 4 J2i8T L192-92-43S



Caxoline Vettorqzzi — A@enda Etewm K 1

STATEMENT OF EMERGENCY NEED FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

(to be completed by the school officials)
Please type.

1.

SUBMITTED NAME: (person completing this document) PEGGY SPROAT
Title: OWNER

NAME OF APPLICANT for conditional license: Caroline Vettorazzi
Current license number: E-012767-2018
Graduation date from cosmetology school: 10/26/2014

Work experience hours: 4000
Other experience (previous instructor license):
(Applicant application needs to me attached)

DETAILED INFORMATION. Why the applicant does not meet the requirements for an instructor license.
(the list of requirements can be found on the application)

has been actively working in the salon since she graduated in 2014, she also has
knowledge of the schools policy and procedures because she is a Headlines Academy

graduate.

TYPE OF LICENSE REQUIRED (circle one only): Eenior instructorl/ Junior instructor

DATE LICENSE IS NEEDED: ASAP
Why this date? To cover the needs of the school and maintain our 1/20 Instructor/Student
ratio

CURRENT SCHOOL SITUATION: (Information to include: name of school where emergency is; number
of current instructors and their licenses (senior/junior); number of students in the school)

Headlines Academy currently does not have enough staff to cover the needs of our students.
We have 4 Senior Instructors, 4 Junior Instructors and 43 students. We have trouble
staffing during the extended evenings hours & weekends. Having additional senior
instructors will fill this void.




7. EXPLAIN SITUATION. Explain in detail why this is an emergency situation(s) - (what is the emergency
situation; how this emergency affects your service or facility; which instructor(s) is Ieaving or has left;
when the instructor is leaving; length of time instructor(s) is absent; why this license needs to be granted to
solve the emergency; why this particular individual will solve the situation;.)

We had two senior instructors leave for maternity leave and both decided not to return. We
have replaced this staff but need them to have senior status so they can be utilized to cover
our extended evening hours & classroom,  Caroline has been hired for classroom
instruction to which we usually have a senior instructor in the next room with the
Cosmetology Core Class.

8. PROPOSED SITUATION: (what do you propose to solve your situation, what conditions will you and
applicant agree to in order to be granted the conditional license; estimated date of completion of the
requirement(s)).

Granting all the senior licenses that Headlines Academy is applying for will certainly solve
our staffing issues. She will continue to complete the training required of a junior instructor
as in house training, however we feel like she has adequate experience to teach alone if the

situation should arise.

9. PAST SOLUTIOINS. Explain in detail previous (your) attempts to solve the emergency without
requesting a conditional license.

Our staff has been working long hours & in some cases overtime to meet our student needs.
As you know this can certainly cause burnout & we want all of our instructors to be on their
A-Game and bringing their best abilities so we may educate our students properly.




10. IMPACT. Impact if the conditional license is not granted. (Things to consider when completing this area
are - will the school need to close; will some courses not be taught; will this affect any accreditation
requirements.

Without the additional senior instructors we will not be able to offer evening hours or
weekends. We also will not have enough staff to cover our upcoming Nail & Esthetics
programs. Our latest Cosmetology class has 20 students so our salon floor will also be in
need of additional instructors to better serve our quests and instruct our students. We can
use her to fill the ratio with the esthetics students also.

ies of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to
all things true and correct. I understand that if the Applicant does
ditionalinstructor license the license will be null and,void.

/C%V] p/\'&af/ Dated: § 92{ ch/7
LAy = 7

I declare and affirm under
the best of my knowledge and
not complete the conditions fgr the

Signature of Submitter:




STATEMENT FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

I, Caroline Vettorazzi___ , understand and agree to the following
conditions in

(name of applicant)

order to be granted a conditional Senior instructor license:
{senior or junior)

CONDITIONS

1. Complete the 1,000 work experience hours either before or at the same time as I complete the 1,000
hours of instructor education program. Both should be completed within a year of the education program
start date. I will submit a work experience affidavit from my salon employer.

2. Thave to compleic 0 work experience hours.

3. Complete and submit proof of the Teacher Boot Camp course within two weeks of the conditional
Jicense issue date.

4. Pass the Instructor State laws/rules test within two weeks of the conditional license issue date.

5. IfI do not complete these requirements or I leave the school instructor program I will immediately
inform the Commission of my changed status.

I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information bas beea examined by me, and to the
best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct. If granted a conditional instructor license to
teuch in 2 Cosmelology, Esthetics, or Nail Technology school in the State of South Dakota, I promisc to abide
by all the laws of the state of South Dakota governing these practices.

Signatare of Appticant: - W‘/\"’ 9/ 21 / Lol

Statement for Conditional Instructor License ‘ 5/6/09

2s2138eg SLTLEL2SEATT 10 29PSBrESHI wod4 £2:¢T LT02-92-438



//Odry Aan Raakin  Ageada Ttem K.2

STATEMENT OF EMERGENCY NEED FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE
(to be completed by the school officials)
Please type.

1. SUBMITTER NAME: ('Ecrson completing this @cument)gé’q % /Dﬂ C,} i}
Title:_(Jeodner - PBlncle Hhlls Beaw ty” Tollege. -

2. NAME OF APPLICANT for conditional license: 7 _]/U“LJ A’ﬂ_ﬂ (QC\I\K‘IFI
Current license number: —-0Y -AIE AL - 1T T - D018

Graduation date from cosmetology school: _ (5 0O
Work experience hours: 22 gf’%{cg s L )omLH
Other experience (previous insfructor license, etc.)

(Applicant application needs to be attached.)

3. DETAILED INFORMATION. Why the applicant does and does not meet the requirements for an
instructor license. (the list of requirements can be found on the application)

Mary Ann does meet the hours for an instructor license as she has been working as a
Cosmetologist for 35 years. Mary Ann has completed the Instructor Training Boot Camp
through Milady and has also completed the State Law test. Mary Ann is licensed as a
Junior Instructor at this time.

4. TYPE OF LICENSE REQUESTED (circle one only): (Senior instructor) Junior instructor

5. DATE LICENSE NEEDED: (75 S0/ 72259 {,}jﬁ}b)@
Why this date?

Difficult to fill all areas needed with a Senior Instructor, as lost a Senior Instructor to go to work
full-time in a salon.

6. CURRENT SCHOOL SITUATION: (Information to include: name of school where emergency is;
number of current instructors and their licenses (senior/junior); number of students in the school)

Holly Keszler — Sr. Instructor

Linsy Saenz — Sr. Instructor

Wendy Beaumont — Sr. Instructor

Adaali (Addie) Mendez — Sr. Instructor (part-time)
Mary Ann Rankin — Junior Instructor

Statement of Emergency Need for Conditional License.doc 5/6/09



7. EMERGENCY SITUATION. Explain in detail why this is an emergency situation(s) - (what is the
emergency situation; how this emergency affects your services or facility; which instructor(s) is leaving or
has left; when the instructor is leaving; length of time instructor(s) is absent; why the license needs to be
granted to solve the emergency; why this particular individual will solve the situation;.)

Emergency situation as difficult to fill all areas due to an instructor tcaving and also to cover
vacations, sick days and personal leave days. Would like to have Senior Instructor license
granted so we are able to have all areas covered to the expectations of Black Hills Beauty
College. Without a Senior Instructor license, we are unable to cover the hours and classes as
needed.

8. PROPOSED SITUATION: (what do you propose to solve your situation, whal conditions will you and
applicant agree to in order to be granted the conditional licensc; estimated date of completion of the
requirement(s)).

Black Hills Beauty Collcge is hoping to be granted an emergency Senior Instructor license for
Mary Ann to continue the operation of Black Hills Beauty College to fit our needs. Mary Ann
has worked in a salon for 30+ years, far exceeding the 1000 hours required to become a Senior
[nstructor,

9. PAST SOLUTTONS. Explain in detail previcus (your) attempts to solve the emergency without
requesting an conditional license.

In past solutions, we would advertise for instructors, but there doesn’t scem to be licensed
Cosmetologist who are already licensed as a Scnior Instructor, so anyone hired would be in the
same situation of going through the Jr. Instructor program prior to becoming a Senior Instructor.

Statement of Emergency Need for Conditional License.doc 5/6/09



10. IMPACT. Tmpact if the conditional ticense is not granted. (Things to consider when completing this

area are - will the school need to close; will some courses not be taught, will this affect any accreditation
requirements)

It the emergency Senior License is not granted, it wouf
expeclations that we have for our staff
operation,

d hinder us from operating to the level of
and students. Plus it could also hinder our hours of

I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me,
and to the best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct. understand that if the Applicant
does not complete the conditions fox the conditional instructor license the license will be null and void,

\;42, Q 10, Dated: /0/0/1("/ }/ 7
7T 7 /

Signature of Submitter:

Statement ol Emergency Need for Conditional License.doc 5/6/09



STATEMENT FOR CONDITIONAL INSTRUCTOR LICENSE

I Q CM_\J\ ;\ XKKQ\\L\kv AN » understand and agree to the following conditions in

“._{name of applicant)

order to be granted a conditional .S WL 0, ¥ instructor license:
{senior or junior)

CONDITIONS

1. Complete the 1,000 work experience hours either before or at the same time as I complete the 1,000
hours of instructor education program. Both should be completed within a year of the education program
start date. I will submit a work experience affidavit from my salon employer.

3 LA A
2. Thave to complete // X2 waork experience hours. & * ﬁ eovs L 0

3. Complete and submit proof of the Teacher Boot Camp course within two weeks of the conditional

license issue date. CO}’Y‘Lp/CfaCL /0/5//.7'

4. Pass th’e Instructor State laws/rules test within two weeks of the conditional license issue date.
Complefecl 10]17]/17

5. If I do not complete these requirements or I leave the school instructor program 1 will immediately

inform the Commission of my changed status.

I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to the
best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct. If granted a conditional instructor license to
teach in 2 Cosmetology, Esthetics, or Nail Technology scheol in the State of South Dalkots, | promise to abide
by all the laws of the state of Seuth Dakota governing these practices.

o \ ‘ ' (

Signature ofAPplicant:\ \ A""-AQ)\N.\ b s--\\wii\ﬁ\ R AN Dated: _{ C/J/ R 7//// /Z

S,
S Y
'

Statement for Conditional Instructor I icense 5/6/09



Rlack H \\5 B(/am—y (OIngé”*l\C /l(d@v\dq Ll()m K 3

For office use only L _License number: = . . . SRR
s _ S D_ate processed; - - Date exp|res SRR

: ’Cosn.letology Cooonisslon .
;?SHE %fg“;; ;’a‘f SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
051736193 SCHOOL LICENSE RENEWAL FORM
Instructions

Please print or type. All areas should be completed. If not applicable, print NA. Information may be listed on a separate sheet and
attached. Attach a non-refundable School License fee of $300.00 for one (1) school license renewal. The expiration date is on the
license. The renewal form and fee should be submitted at least two months before the expiration date,

1. TYPE OF LICENSE RENEWING
Cosmetology School R Nail School K] Esthetics School &) Branch School O

School Name Black Hills Beauty College Rapld City
Current On-site Director: Holly Keszler
School Address: 623 St. Joe Street
City/State/Zip Rapid City SD 57701

Telephone: 605-342-0697 Fax: 605-342-6886 Email holly@bhbeautycollege.com
Programs Offered: Cosmetology }ES’ NO Number of clock hours 2100
Nail Technology _YB€  NO Number of clock hours 400
Esthetics ,%/ NO Numpber of clock hours 600

Are the courses in clock or credit hours? CLOCK P_l'k CREDIT OO  Ifin credit hours, attach the conversion.
Days/Times Open: Attach a separate sheet with this information

Days and Times of Theory Classes: Attach a separate sheet with this information

Days and Times of Clinic: Attach a separate sheet with this information

What months are programs started? Attached on a separate sheet of paper

Current Enroliment in - - - - | Cosmetology Program: 45 | Nails Program: 0 | Esthetics Program: 4
Approximate Square Footage of school physical premises: 11,000

Ownership (check one): Sole Proprletorsh1p m Partnership o Corporation 0

List the name and address of each individual owner, partner, or corporate officer. If more space is needed, attach a separate sheet.
Owner Name Owner Residence Address/City/State/Zip Telephone Number

Tom Poloncic 1000 Alta Vista Dr. Rapid City, SD 57701 605-390-3503

Joy Poloncic 1000 Alta Vista Dr. Rapid City, SD 57701 605-390-4633

If a corporation or partnership, list the name and address of the principal place of business of the partnership
or corporation. s "

=z -+ :
T R T P el

If the corporation has a registered agent in South Dakota authorized to’ aooept legal serv1ce list the namela
address of the agent. I

School Renewal Form 1272013



#2 School Information

Days/times open: In the school catalog
Page 4 in the white insert

Day/times of theory classes: In the school catalog
Page 4 in the white insert

Day/times of clinic: In the school catalog
Page 4 in the white insert

What months are programs started:
Cosmetology: January, April, July & Septmeber
Nail Technology: January, June & December
Esthetics: March & August



#4 Instructors & Qualifications

Senior Instructors:
Holly Keszler:

Instructor license # 1C-06066-2017

Cosmetologist license# C0O-01521-2017

Holly is Electric File Certified

Expires: 12-01-2017

Linsy Saenz: Instructor license #1C-09759-2017
Cosmetologist license #C0-07939-2017

Linsy is Electric File Certified

Expires: 1-20-2018

Wendy Beaumont: Instructor License #1C-04848-2017
Cosmetologist license #C0-03751-2017
Wendy is certified in Microdermabrasion,
Electric File & EyeLash Extensions
Expires: 4-01-2017
Mary Rankin:

Instructor License# JC-13770-2018

Cosmetologist license #C0-04905-2018
Expires: 4-18-2018



#5 Required Attachments

List of required and non-required equipment,

On the sheet taken from the State Law book. I have
highlighted the ones we are in compliance with. We do have
all the required equipment.

School’s current catalog.
Most of the required information will be in the school’s
catalog.

List of textbook and workbook:
Pivot Points Cosmetology Fundamentals — Main textbook
Milday Standard Cosmetology
Pivot Point Library for Pivot Point Schools:
Salon Success
Scientific Approach: Sculpture
Texture
Hair Design
Color
Nail Tech Program: Pivot Point Nail Tech Fundamentals
Esthetics Program: Pivot Point Esthetics Fundamentals

Advertising Brochure: Small handout in the catalog



Website Address: bhbeautycollege.com
School rules and regulations: 1In the school catalog.
Page 7&8 in the white insert

Student policies & procedures: In the school catalog.
Enrollment Policy - Page B
Attendance Policy - Page B
Graduation Policy - Page C

Explanation of procedure to track student hours &

Explanation of how student records are kept and stored.

The students are given a time card each day when they arrive to school.
During the day, they have to scan themselves in using their fingerprint .
Then the hours are recorded on the time sheets provided by the commission.
At the beginning of each month, the monthly time sheets are signed by the
student and then mailed to the Commission by the 10"™ of each month.
Before we send the monthly totals to the Commission, we make a copy and
place in the students file.

After the students have signed the monthly sheet, they are put into the
computer for a running total. Each month the student will receive a copy of
this running total and the students are expected to keep track of their hours.



Schedule of days & times open, showing theory & practical
times, holidays closed:

The times and days we are open and when we are in class on
Page 4 in the white insert of the school catalog.

Days scheduled to be closed:

July 4™

November 23", 24™ and 25"
December 26™

Field trips - On the Commission provided sheet.

Listing of substitute instructors & guest instructors.
Guest Speakers: Teresa Jahner - Matrix Rep
Anita Keester — Smart Styles Manager
Mandi May — Great Clips Manager
Heather Heidepriem — The Man Salon
Assistant Manager
Addie Mendez — JCPenney
CO-10846-2018
Expires: 12-19-18
1C-13628-2017
Expires: 12-19-2017



Changes in the last year.

In April we started our Esthetics program with 2 students that have
graduated and we started another one in August with 4 students. It is going
very well.



SCHOOL FIELD TRIP PLANS for school license yearfghyury , 2018 throughm. 2019 .

1. School name:

-—

i

We are requesting approval for the following field trips. We know this list must be submitted each year with our
school license renewal and will be added to our school application for the year indicated above.

Name and location of field trip(s)

Approx. Date

Credit Hours

Educational Objectives and
approximate number of students

Son

This aites the Shydents the Oppw*hm'rjﬂ{ Yo

Mystic The Man Slon 3 o difersnty Hypes oF Scdans
m@- oo Uips Mowy "l Fﬁwmw wowdd, K S oot
A3 Renno s fect 10 pmsm\ﬂies.ﬂq?:d\\ haveshai :Qrﬁn
[~ Slon T Sn_P:t- rinted & reacy Yond our
Cosk Cudlers  YumonkSiyle Enlmws O OWNYS 315 ghudey
each

2 &mp\q Youm Vists®
Sm.\ch Q&nh’i&»
Cramabrol

The studuyts will bowe o Jisi+
Chon ce o Youy e Supply Noudes
& S0, Whod ose Ololg YO

ehae. ProlessTImoly, Thay vl
pud Qe Signack up With &ﬁjm
purehods prduds: Dm”um‘ S

> Crasmp P Fons YairShouy

This e 0.0 fesd Opportunily or Whe
Shudens _@ o -LP&?am elooud Nawd/

The Lod Oy Gennt poduds « e Yedhnlguse
hmdmtﬂﬁ) L ' N 10- 20
Srudunts
4. , _“’\is Co prom o h‘l’ ";\)t‘ P—D-D \-L“sl SPQdﬁ)
Nidht 4o Snvina. ) needs. We will Ao haf“"m
S i Teloow Foundadi on Eck)q x_\_ for Whair Big Mgt ‘\'h‘Ls gives e
Pesarnb Srudin’s praeite + opiing otk Yo &
Bﬁiim_l Rapid hw Qoo Luwee 5-b Shgurts

If more space is required, please use the reverse side.

| realize that if these field trips need to be changed or dropped, | must write to the Commission for prior
approval. All those involved shall follow all the requirements as required by the Commission. (see reverse

side).

Date:  'Olul g

School representative’s signature: ()_élﬂ

RV %
0

Date received by Commission:

To be attached to the school license application or renewal fee.

School Field Trip Plans form. doc

12/2000



The Commission recognizes and approves off-premise field trips under a present school license as
long as the beauty school meets the following requirements:
1. completes a School Field Trip plan which lists:

approximate date(s);
number of hours;

®oooTp

name and location of field trip;

educational objectives (important);
. number of students involved.
attaches appropriate lesson plans;

LN

submits this plan with the renewal of the school license;
requests no more than16 hours per year;
has instructor(s) directly supervise the students at all times on the field trip;

6. has students and instructors wear identification nametags while on field trip.
(hair show trips may be requested, but they must be well-organized and have specific educational

objectives.)

Name and location of field trip(s)

Approx. Date

Credit Hours

Educational Objectives and

approximate number of sfudents

5 Rk Hills Lk Sagnim Showy
Hundraisey

Boril

Nhaiy ﬂb‘“’\ihq.
)

The Studarts will e pro.ckcing Wiy
Ny Mol upe skiMs on mm
Ut sputiod rweds Hovhaiv
fundroisar. Taa modeks desightteir
S Udes © W Stugants WH o
S oy + Waleu P QLLDY(‘)*Y\S o

b-&

School Field Trip Plans form. doc

12/2000




Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NT1001p)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

TLC — Salon Visits
TOPIC
Salon Visits and Resumes

LESSON OBJECTIVE

To have the students go out to meet the salon owners/managers and to
help decide what type of salon would best fit their personalitis.

FACILITY USED

NA.

TIME ALLOTMENT

7 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Job Applications
Resume

PRINTED MATERIALS

NA
AUDIO & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH

Meet with the students to see what salons they are interested in and
then call the salons to schedule times for the visits.

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Call salons and schedule times for the visits.

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CLLASS

NA

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

Being able to meet with salon owners/managers and learn about their
salons and seeing which salons would best fit their personalities and goals.



Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
{NT100lp)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

TLC — Supply House Visits
TOPIC
Supply House Visits

LESSON OBJECTIVE

This will give the students just starting school the opportunity to visit
the supply houses and get signed up to get cards so they can purchase
professional products to use on their hair.

FACILITY USED

NA

TIME ALLOTMENT

2 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Driver license

PRINTED MATERTALS

NA

AUDIO & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH]

NA

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Call the supply houses to schedule the visits.

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CLASS

Driver license

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

This will give the students and idea of what products they will be
learning about and what the supplies houses have to offer the students in
professional products and classes.



Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NT1001p)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

CosmoProf Fall Hair Show
TOPIC
Hair Show

LESSON OBJECTIVE

To have the students be able to attend a hair show to help motivate
them by seeing the new trends and products that are offered to them. The
new techniques they learn at the show can be brought back to the school for
them to use and to also use in the salon.

FACILITY USED

The Lodge - Deadwood

TIME ALLOTMENT

6 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

NA

PRINTED MATERIALS

NA

SPECIAL RESEARCH

Check for the time, dates and cost of the tickets.

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

NA

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CLASS

NA

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

To get the students excited to learn new creative hairstyles and how to
use the new products and tools.



Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NT100tp)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

Night to Shine
TOPIC
Tim Tebow Foundation Prom Night for People with Special Needs

LESSON OBJECTIVE

The students will be styling hair and applying makeup to the girls
going to the prom night. The students will be able to apply their skills and
talents and all for a good cause.

FACILITY USED

Bethal Assembly Rapid City

TIME ALLOTMENT

4 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Curling Trons Combs Clips Hairspray
Makeup Disposable applicators  Hand mirror

PRINTED MATERIATS

NA

AUDIO & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH

Check for the location and how many models.

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Gather supplies
Run off printed materials

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CLASS

NA

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

The students will be able to show oft their talents of hair styling and
the application on makeup for a good cause.



Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NTEOOIp)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

Black Hills Works Fashion Show/Fundraiser
TOPIC

Fashion Show/Fundraiser

LESSON OBJECTIVE

The students will be styling hair and applying makeup to the models
for the fashion show. This is a fundraiser for Black Hills Works. The
students will be able to apply their skills and talents and all for a good cause.

FACILITY USED

Location to be determined at this time.

TIME ALLOTMENT

8 hours

MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Curling Irons Combs Clips Hairspray



Makeup Disposable applicators Hand mirror

PRINTED MATERITALS

NA

AUDIO & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH

Check with Black Hills Works for the location and how many models.

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Gather supplies
Run off printed materials

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CLASS

NA

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

The students will be able to show off their talents of hair styling and
the application on makeup for a good cause.



SCHOOL FIELD TRIP PLANS for school license year felovugy , 20 1% throughdunuany, 2019 .

1. School name: : I\ - Mok Toen Peany

We are requesting approval for the following field trips. We know this list must be submitted each year with our
school license renewal and will be added to our school application for the year indicated above.

Name and location of field trip(s) Approx. Date | CreditHours | Educational Objectives and
approximate number of students
" Soapn Visihs : The nail dech Students will 9o
- NS . ney
mE[! ‘\QT.DU"MC Feln 4o g supply Poues o Seo.
Cosemy Prot duly y3 Qut W STt Wi OF o0k
0 + n{,roc)uﬁr: “hoae are Fov nNas

techs wit alsd vetsive Wi r
Cprdo of histime.  2-b

2 QlorVisivs < oites e SHugarrs 10 ek o3 he
VSIS S This Olea
Rufeet & Max chy = difterarrt ngm“&lﬁ
Muystic Edqe + Cheny OPPOr
«30\15\1"%“%-‘5 Pugust nal\ Yech Shidats e Studaris
Sodon = Wil Olep hawe Yheir WeSumes rec%g\;l
1o hand 0 manogevs|ounars oot 4
3. ~
4

if more space is required, please use the reverse side,

| realize that if these field trips need to be changed or dropped, | must write to the Commission for prior
approval. All those involved shall follow all the requirements as required by the Commission. (see reverse
side).

School representative’s signature: d[ﬂ&é&gbf

Date: '®1724{19

Date received by Commission:

To be attached to the school license application or renewal fee.

School Field Trip Plans form. doc 12/2000



The Commission recognizes and approves off-premise field trips under a present school license as
long as the beauty school meets the following requirements:
1. completes a School Field Trip plan which lists;
a. name and location of field trip;
b. approximate date(s);
c. number of hours;
d. educational objectives (important):
e. number of students involved.
attaches appropriate lesson plans;
submits this pfan with the renewal of the school license;
requests no more than16 hours per year;
has instructor(s) directly supervise the students at all times on the field trip;
has students and instructors wear identification nametags while on field trip.
(hair show trips may be requested, but they must be well-organized and have specific educational
objectives.)

SR AN

Name and location of field trip(s) Approx. Date Credit Hours | Educational Objectives and
approximate number of students

5.

6.

School Field Trip Plans form. doc 1272000




Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NT1001p)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

TLC — Supply House Visits
TOPIC

Supply House Visits

LESSON OBJECTIVE

This will give the students just starting school the opportunity to visit
the supply houses and get signed up to get cards so they can purchase
professional products to use on their hair.

FACILITY USED

NA

TIME ALLOTMENT

2 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Driver license

PRINTED MATERIALS

NA

AUDIO & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH

NA

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Call the supply houses to schedule the visits.

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CLASS

Driver license

MOTIVATION 1O BE USED

This will give the students and idea of what products they will be
learning about and what the supplies houses have to offer the students in
professional products and classes.



Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NT1001p)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

TLC — Salon Visits
TOPIC

Salon Visits and Resumes

LESSON OBJECTIVE

To have the students go out to meet the salon owners/managers and to
help decide what type of salon would best fit their personalitis.

FACILITY USED

NA

TIME ALLOTMENT

5 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Job Applications
Resume

PRINTED MATERIALS

NA
AUDIOC & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH

Meet with the students to see what salons they are interested in and
then call the salons to schedule times for the visits.

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Call salons and schedule times for the visits.

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CI.ASS

NA

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

Being able to meet with salon owners/managers and learn about their
salons and seeing which salons would best fit their personalities and goals.



SCHOOL FIELD TRIP PLANS for school license year@mnl , 2018 through \apuary, 2019 .

m

1. School name: Hock. s Qpnu&%(‘mlege - Esthadics

We are requesting approval for the following field trips. We know this list must be submitted each year with our
school license renewal and will be added to our school application for the year indicated above.

Name and location of field trip(s) Approx. Date | Credit Hours Educational Objectives and
approximate number of students
1. BodgrlicHs’, This Wl Bhow e Studuns
. Quh
o Mg Reril Aot dyprs B Sahons T
BELSE e Lo [ Vi sy S,
e tel vadood | st S e 2 Y
trn ¥ A
“hoy” Qtols 4-¥
2. ~
3.
te
4

If more space is required, please use the reverse side.

[ realize that if these field trips need to be changed or dropped, | must write to the Commission for prior
approval. All those involved shall follow all the requirements as required by the Commission. (see reverse
side).

School re resert%twe s signature: anbtu W

Date: o/24/] (0 )

Date received by Commission:

To be attached to the school license application ar renewal fee.

School Field Trip Plans form. doc 12/2000



Black Hills Beauty College

Updated 2/2014
(NT1001p)

UNIT OR SUBJECT

TLC — Salon Visits
TOPIC
Salon Visits and Resumes

LESSON OBJECTIVE

To have the students go out to meet the salon owners/managers and to
help decide what type of salon would best fit their personalitis.

FACILITY USED

NA

TIME ALLOTMENT

6 hours



MATERIALS & EQUIPMENT

Job Applications
Resume

PRINTED MATERIALS

NA
AUDIO & VISUAL AIDS

SPECIAL RESEARCH

Meet with the students to see what salons they are interested in and
then call the salons to schedule times for the visits.

PREPARATORY ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE TEACHER

Call salons and schedule times for the visits.

MATERIALS STUDENTS SHOULD BRING TO CILLASS

NA

MOTIVATION TO BE USED

Being able to meet with salon owners/managers and learn about their
salons and seeing which salons would best fit their personalities and goals.



ack Hil

EAUTY COLLEGE 3501 S. Kelley Ave,

— Sioux Falls, SD 57106
' (umng Edge Careers » 605.361.2787

Rapid City - Sioux Falls
Fax: 605.361.4330

623 St. Joseph Street
Rapid City, SD 57701
605.342.0697

Fax: 605.342.6886

Please complete this form. Mail or bring to the enroliment Office at Black Hills Beauty College, along with the following information:
A. A copy of High school Diptoma / G.E.D.
B. A copy of Birth Certificate or verification of birth
C. Registration Fee $60.00

To ensure quality education, enrollment is limited.

ENROLLMENT APPLICATION Location you will attend:
PROGRAM INFORMATION O Rapid City O Sioux Falls

| hereby apply for acceptance in the program of study checked below:

O Cosmetology [ Esthetics mapid cityonlyy | TI Nail Technology rapid city only) | [1 Massage (Rapid City Only}
O January O April O March O January O January
L1 July O September O August L1 June O July
APPLICANT INFORMATION
O Ms. L1 Miss O Mrs. [ Mr.
Last Name First Name Middle
Street Address Apt/Unit #
City State Zip
Phone ( ) Cell Phone ( ) Email
Cell phone provider Use celi phone as primary contact OO Yes [ No
Date of Birth / / Age __  Placeof Birth
Sex [ Male O Female Social Security
Place of Employment Phone Number
Drivers License Number State [ Lefthanded shear OR [ Right handed shear

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or any crime other than traffic violations? OYes 0O No

lam [ Single {JMarried 0[IDivorced [ Separated Number of children Ages

If married, spouse’s name and place of employment

CONTACTS

Person to be contacted in case of emergency

Phone Alternate Phone

Name of Parent(s) or Guardian{s)
Phone Alternate Phone
Street Address Apt/Unit #

City State Zip




High School Address
From To Did you graduate [0 Yes LU No
If no, did you get your G.ED.? [0 Yes, Date O No

OR O Home School Diploma LI Online Diploma

How do you plan to finance your education? [ Personal Payments O Financial Aid [ Other

List references who support you through your education at Black Hills Beauty College
Please list two professional references

Full Name Relationship

Email Phone ( )

Address City State Zip Code
Full Name Relationship

Email Phone ( )

Address City State Zip Code

Where did you obtain the information which led you to enroll at Black Hills Beauty College? Mark all that apply.

[ BHBC Graduate/Name O Salon Owner/Name

[ Friend/Name 01 Guidance Counselor/High School Information
O internet/Website O BHBC Representative

U Direct Mailing [1 Career Day/Career Fair

[0 Other

ESSAY STATING INTERESTS AND REASONS FOR ATTENDING BLACK HILLS BEAUTY COLLEGE

DISCLAIMER AND SIGNATURE

Consent to be signed by parent or guardian if appficant is under 18 years of age: In the event of emergency, iliness or injury, permission is hereby
granted to the staff of Black Hills Beauty Colfege to refer the named applicant to a local physician.

Signature Date
Parent Signature Date
Office Use only _

Admiss_ionsRepresentative_Signanké-' - o S PR __- Date Received _.




ASQY\AQ Ttem L. ]

South Dakota Cosmetology Commission FEE $100 Non-refundable
500 E Capitol Ave Check or money order
Pierre SD 57501 Make pavable to:
605/773-6193 Cosmetology Commission

605/773-7175 fax

CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSE PROVIDER’S APPLICATION

Section A — General Provider Information j

1. Provider’s Name: Ramona Reicherts

2. Provider’s Address: 86690 130 th Glenville .MN 56036
3. Provider’s Contact Name: Ramona Reicherts
4. Phone Number: 641-590-1505 Fax Number: Email: microdremmona@gmail.com

5. Check one: ‘&Qndividual Provider =~ o Company Provider

Section B — Course Information (A detailed outline or agenda of the course must be attached to application)

Check ONLY ONE category \m\l\/licrodermabrasion o Electric Nail File

1. Name of Course: 16 Hour Microdermabrasion certification and sanitation
(All continuing education in South Dakota must emphasize safety and sanitation)

2. Number of Continuing Education Credit Hours. 16 (Do not include time for breaks and meals)

2. Initial Date and Time of Course Offering: to be determined

4. Location of Course: _ On Site or Mona's Stvle Salon & Spa LLC 108 E Main Albert Lea .MN 56007
(Business Name, Street Address, City, State, Zip)
[F you are planning to give this course more than the initial date listed above, ATTACH a list of dates, times,
and locations (always include business name, street address, city, state, zip to identify the location). The
Commission must have at least twenty-four (24) hours written notice of any changes in the date, location or
instructor of your course. Resumes are required for a new course instructor. This information must be faxed to
the number above (All correspondence MUST include the Commission assigned Course Certification number.
course name and number of credit hours).

4. Instructor Name: Ramona Reicherts

5. Qualifications and licensure. Attach instructor’s resume. List state(s) of licensure and current license
number. (An instructor does not have to be licensed in SD, but must be licensed from another state)

Licensed in lowa Instructor# 59444 exp. 03/31/2019 Licensed Instructor MN 1700721 03/31/2019s

Providerapplication. 1/2011 Page |



6. List any relevant information you feel is necessary 1o assist the Commission in determining approval of
this course.
I have been teaching and certitving tor South Dakota tor some time now | enjoy teaching, [ am vlad to
have the opportunity to educate.

Section C — Method of Course Attendance Verification 7

I, Briefly explain the method of monitoring for course attendance.
Sign in sheet upon arrival (date. time. Location & name), Forms of id; driver’s license or identification
card or social security card and Esthetician or Cosmetology License number. Copies are taken of both.
sign out at breaks and back in and at end of day for each dav.

2. Attach a sample of the sign-in sheet. After the course. a copy of the sign-in sheet must be submitted to the
Commission.

3. Attach a sample copy of the certificate of attendance the provider issues to the licensee as proof of
attendance of the course.  The certificate must show name of course, name of attendee. dates of attendance, and
number of hours earned.

Section [} — Signature j

t. Name of person completing this application (Please print)
Ramona Reicherts

NOTE: Please submit your application within sixty days prior to the course date to receive prior approval and a
course number. A §100 non-refundable fee must accompany the application. This fee is good for one vear
only no matter how many courses are taught and is not pro-rated. When SD licensees attend an approved
provider course. the licensee does not have to pay the $35 verification fee to the Commission. REMEMBER 1o
attach: (1) Course agenda or outline: (2) Instructor resume; (3) Sample of sign-in sheet: (4) sample of
certificate of attendance.

As of 112005 the Conmmnission only requives a one-time only continuing education course for electric naif files
and microdermabrasion,

Alfter the Commission has granted its written approval of the application. the provider is entitled to statc upon
its publications: "This program is approved for (number) South Dakota Continuing Education Hours.”

Section £ — Commission Office Use Onlv

Approved Hours Course Approval Number:

Providerapplication. 1:2011 Page 2



TABLE OF CONTENTS
Out LINE oF CLASS SCHEDULE

Day One- q Hes, Day Two — 49 H rs,
1. Introduction to Microdermabrasion 5. General Working Information
-What is microdermabrasion - Long term use of moistuizers
- Microdermabrasion Promotes - Resurfacing to Maintain
- Differences - Glycolic Aids
- History - Photo Damaged & Aging Skin
- Quiz - Vitamin A & C
- Quiz
2. Treatment of Aging Skin
-Aging Process 6. Preparation & Microderm Procedure
- Conditions of aging
- Reversing the signs of aging skin 7. Understanding Your Machine & Troubleshooting
- Techniques 1-4
- Quiz 8. Safety & Sanitation
3. Cancer & Pre-Cancerous 9. Marketing & Promotional Ideas

- Basal Cell Carcinoma

- Sqamous Cell Carcinoma 10. Miscellaneous
- Pre-Cancerous Growths

- Dysplastic Nevus

- Actinic Keratosis

- Warning Signs of Melanoma

- Detecting Melanoma

- Minimizing Your Risks

- How does the sun actually damage skin
- Preventing myself from getting skin
cancer

- Quiz

4. Documentation/ Forms & Client Benefits
- Should be included in chart
- Client Benefits
- Contrindications
- Adverse effects & Safety Precautions

- Quiz




Ramona

Reicherts
Licensed Educator

Skills/ Licenses

Experience

Education

Continuing Education

Ramona Reicherts

86690 130th 5t
Glenville, MN 56036

641.590.1505
microdermmona@gmail.com

-Aesthetics Medical Dallas Tx
Microdermabrasion Certified & MicroCurrent Certified

-Aquage Academy Graduate 2008 (2 day course- business Eric
Fisher & photography training with Luis Alvarez)

-American Crew Cutting Class

-Cosmetologist Manager MN, #17025013 exp. 03/31/2020
-Instructor MN, #17000721 exp. 03/31/2019
-Cosmetologist 1A, #59444 exp.03/31/2019

-Instructor |A, #594444 exp. 03/31/2019

-Educator for South Dakota Cosmetology Board
Microdermabrasion 16 hr course #MCLE-CQ04-2017

Mona’s Style Salon & Spa LLC / Co-Owner/ Stylist/ Manager
January 2001 - PRESENT. 807 E Main St Albert Lea, Mn 56007

Responsibilities include manager positions, office duties, salon educator.
Working behind the chair, assisting clients with hair and skin care needs.

CTC- Rochester / Cosmetologist
May 1987 - March 1988, Rachester. MN

Carolyn Krouskie / Minnesota Instructor License Program
2005, Minneapolis. MN

TSP-Ames/ lowa Instructor License Program
2007, Ames. 1A

-Cosmetoiogy Education Group MK (onling)
-MCEA member

-MNSSPA

~lovea Spa Association

-lowa Cosmetology Group

-All Star Education Graup fdinm



Date: Microdermabrasion Class Sign Sheet Location:

Time: 16 Hour Certification Class for South Dakota Educator: Ramona Reicherls MCE004-2017

Name Phone Number Address E-mail




Microdermabrasion Technician
Certificate of Merit

This is fa certify that

“Certificate Holder Name”

has successfully completed the sixteen bour course of study and instruction in the principles and
wsage of micrederimabrasion and has demonstiated proficicncy in the microdermabrasion
techniques with excelfent precivion, thereby better qualifying said person fo fllfill the
requirements of a properly qualified micrsdermabrasion technician.

Therefore Ramona Reicherts

Presents this Certificate of Meritorisus Recogntion.

Dated this 3rd & 4th day of October 2017

Ramona Reicherts, Instructor- MNCE-0004-2017



South Dakota Cosmetology Commission FEE $100 Non-retundable
500 E Capitol Ave AQQY\Q{G T XéW) Check or moncy order
Pierre SD 57501 Make pavable wo:
605:773-6193 Phone Lv 2 Cosmetology Commission
605773-7175 Fax

CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSE PROVIDER’S APPLICATION

Section A — General Provider Information

l. Provider's Name: ahiwN - - o
2. Provider's Address: () <. o N _A,x__g\u% N
R <y | P : < >
R GAAN __§| . .'R.l; \ . ) 07 o . S
3. Provider’s Contact Name: j_\J §\\'(:'\ l“‘\ yc\ey
. 3 T : B
. FodNe | Fai Y. R ) = Cadrs 1) Ly 4 il
4. Phone Number: Lt o 4 30y 4% Fax Number: Email: f L’, { {\; Lo
ML WAL P AN Y o e Lyl :
i L . . . bt cena
5. Checkone:  Zindividual Provider o Company Provider g S : '

Section B — Course Information (A detailed outline or agenda of the course must be attached to application) W

Check ONLY ONE catcgory r Microdermabrasion - Electric \idll F l]C kEvelash Extensions

1. Name ol Course:

f e |- { Frye < i e
CLal () (Z(‘ f;f Y \,a

(All conunuing education in South Dal\ola must mehaum \am\ and sanitation)

bt s
2. Number of Continuing Fducation Credit ours. | N (Do not include time for breaks and meals)
& i S E—
L . . (Rrf AN An V1
3. Initial Date and Time of Course Offering: \_/ % ;\ ) o (®)! {

i ¢ ) Y ‘ oy . — f{
4. Location of Course: | 10,1 11 I est { % {4 \ L 350 & AN T NT WY fk,{k(,}

(B}lxmus Name. Q'[lu: Address, C ity, State, Zip)
IF you are planning to give this course more than the 1nitial date listed above, ATTACH a list of dates. times,
and locations (always include business name, street address, city, state, zip to identify the location). The
Commission must have at least twenty-tour (24) hours written notice of any changes in the date. location or
instructor of vour course. Resumes are required for a new course instructor. This information must be faxed to
the number above (All correspondence MUST include the Commission assigned Course Certification number,
course name and number of credit hours).

AT
5. Instructor Name: \* L ‘E

6. Qualifications and licensure. Attach instructor’s resume. List state(s) of licensure and current license
number. (An instructor does not have to be licensed in SD. but must be licensed from another state)

Providerapplication. 72017 Page |



feel s necessary W assist the Commission i determiming approval of this

Fistany relevani mfurmation vou

course JUh g Ty, SRLE, VU L LU N S R A L SR L Lot vy
. T v v N ' . -
L A vy bl IR —,L—‘—’-rl\-rl‘m . 1 S i,i L2
Section C - Method of Course Attendance Verification
\ i

. . N . . - L] i R i : J
L. Briethy explain the method of monitoring for course attendance. T S S O U A ST AR SO IO N
; \ s A \ ‘. ':&__ B - B B - o - -

2o Awacha sample of the <ign-in sheet. After the course. a copy of the sign-in sheet must be submitted to the

Comnyssion.

S Attach a sample copy of the certificate of attendance the provider issues o the licensee as proof of
attendance of the course. The certificate must show name of course. name of attendee, dates ol allendance. and

number of hours carned.

ction D — Sigu_atgrc

I. Name of person completing this application (Please printy (7

£
2. Signatrce: A A I
I - s e  ——— e

NOTE: Please submit vour application within SIXGy davs prior Lo the conrse dale to receive prior approval and a
cotltse number. - A §100 non-refundable fee must accompany the application. This fee is good for one vear
only no matter how many courses are taught and is not pro-rated. When SD licensees attend an approved
provider course. the licensee does nol ave to pay the S35 verification fee 1o the Commission,  REMEMBER to
attach: (1) Course agenda or outiine: {2) Instructor resume: (3) Sample of sien-in sheet; (4) sample of

certificate of sttendance.

A5 of D12005 the Commission only requires a one-time only continuing education course for clectric il files

and microderniahrasion.

Atter the Commussion has granted its written approval of the application. the provider is entitled 10 state apon
its publications: “This program s approved for (number) South Dakota Continuing Fducation Hours.™

Section E — Commission Office Use Only

Approved Tours Course Approval Number: -

- Denied Reason: _ o -

Reviewed by: _ _ L Date:

Pronwdenappicanon, 7 2017 Page 2



Baun - [Zpw

la{fh] P



'P‘“"\() P



v Y LA ARGHER

SUMMARY

Cosmetologist of 11 years with an emphasis on Eyelash Extensions for the past 4 years. |
have been an Eyelash Extension Educator for the past 3 years.

EXPERIENCE
COSMETOLOGIST 2006-2013
Cosmetologist at Hair by Stewarts (Aberdeen) April 06-Sept 06

Barber at Eglin Air Force Base (Eglin AFB, FL) Oct 06 - Jul 08

Cosmetologist at JC Penney (Pierre and Sioux Falls) Jul 08 - Mar 13

COSMETOLOGIST, HOLLYWOOD STYLE; SIOUX FALLS, SD 2013-CURRENT
Performs services in a full service salon and spa, specializing in eyelash extension
application.

LASH EXTENSION EDUCATOR, SHAVASANA LASH, CA 2014-2017
Educated students on the theory and practice of eyelash extensions through an 8 hour
curriculum. Taught classes either at Hollywood Style in Sioux Falls, or traveled to students,
as far as California. Taught quarterly classes at Capital School of Hairstyling and Esthetics in

Omaha, NE. Shavasana also sponsored me to compete in Lash Wars at IBS in Las Vegas
June of 2016.

LASH EXTENSION EDUCATOR, BELLA LASH, UT 2017-CURRENT
Teaches the theory and practice of Eyelash Extensions through a 16 hour curriculum.
Hollywood Style is an affiliated Bella Lash training center.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING
LAKE AREA TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, WATERTOWN, SD 2006
Cosmetology

IHonor Roll

JK SKINCARE, OMAHA, NE 2013

Classic Lash Extension training (NE Con Ed)

213 S Sneve Ave, Sioux Falls, SD 57103 605.680.2451



NN R TR

ACTIVITEHES




»

FunivNDIs

7 2

e

AN TQHVAINIA 4O .
D77 'SNOISNILXI HSVYT ¥I138 A9

ONIHSY1 IWNTOA

NI Q31414433 368 OL SINIWIAHINOIY 11V 93 LIATIWOD SYH

NI 931414830 38 OL SINIWIBINOIY TV L31dNOD SvH

AERGOT A

S HD U N
dIHDIY V1AV

LvHL S3141L83D

AVHL S3tdiiuas

HSVY ¥i1349

HSV1 Vw1139
NS adiNGS D 4@ J 1 VOIS
NOITIAdINGD 4O J 1vDIdiidIn

MOLONHLSNY HEY T Y iTaa TOOHDS d43aNL1LdVd HSVY vil3g

ATALS AOOMATIOH



Lash Training Sign-In Sheet

Name Timein |Time Qut| License #







